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VIRGINIA: 

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND 

THIRD DISTRICT COMMITTEE 
OF THE VIRGINIA STATE BAR, 

Complainant 

v. 

L. DOUGLAS WILDER, 
A licensed Attorney at Law 
Practicing in Richmond, Virginia 
3026 "P" Street 
Richmond, Virginia 23223 

Defendant 

Chancery No. D-8980-W 

BILL OF COMPLAINT 
FILED 

Nov. 25, 1975 

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE OF SAID COURT: 

1. Complainant herein is the Third District 

Committee of the Virginia State Bar duly appointed and 

organized pursuant to Paragraph 13 of Section IV of Part 

Six of the Rules of the Supreme Court of Virginia. 

2. ·Defendant is a member of the Virginia State 

Bar who practices within the Third Congressional District 

of Virginia. 

3. Complainant became aware of conduct by 

Defendant warranting investigation in March, 1975. 

4. Following preliminary investigation of 

aforesaid conduct Complainant determined that further 

investigation of said matter in the form of a hearing was 

warranted, whereupon Complainant caused ~o be served upon 

Defendant a NOTICE AND WRITTEN COMPLAINT informing 



Defendant as to the nature 

investigation and the time and place 

whether such conduct constituted 

warranting disciplinary action. 

uct under 

or the hearing on 

fessional conduct 

5. Complainant conducted s hearing of the 

matter on September 16, 1975 at State Bar headquarters in 

Richmond, during which Defendant appe red personally and 

was afforded opportunities amine witnesses, 

have summons and subpoenae issued in is behalf, and 

present evidence and arguments in his defense. 

6. After the conclusion of said proceedings 

Complainant concluded that Defendant ad engaged in 

unethical, unprofessional conduct as forth in the 

aforesaid NOTICE AND WRITTEN COMPLAI , a copy of ·which is 

attached hereto as Complainant's Exhi it No. 1. 

7. Complainant also conclu ed that the only 

disciplinary action warranted would b an order by this 

Court reprimanding Defendant for sue conduct and injoining 

Defendant from further engaging in s id conduct. 

8. Accordingly, pursuant t sub-paragraph (d) of 

the aforesaid Paragraph 13 Complaina 

this BILL OF COMPLAINT for equitable 

herein. 

has directed that 

elief be filed 

9. Defendant has a duty to refrain from 

unethical, unprofessional conduct. 
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10. The Defendant having engaged in unethical, 

unprofessional conduct as aforesaid and injury to the 

Virginia State Bar and to the public of the Commonwealth 

of Virginia being imminent, Complainant has no adequate 

remedy at law; whereupon Complainant hereby respectfully 

prays that this Court 

a. Reprimand Defendant for the aforesaid 

misconduct, 

b. Injoin Defendant from hereafter engaging 

in said misconduct and 

c. Award Complainant its costs and expenses 

in this matter. 

Respectfully submitted, 

THIRD DISTRICT COMMITTEE 
VIRGINIA STATE BAR 

By /s/ James R. Wrenn, Jr. 
Special Counsel 

A F F I D A V I T 

IN THE CITY OF RICHMOND: 

This 25th day of November, 1975 

appeared personally before me and made oath that the 

statements and allegations in the foregoing BILL OF 

COMPLAINT are true to the best of his knowledge and belief. 

/s/ Donna s. Dunn 
Notary Public 

My Commission Expires 8/7/78. 

* * * 
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IN RE: LAWRENCE DOUGLAS WILDER ) 
A licensed attorney ) 
practicing in the ) NOT CE AND WRITTEN 

City of Richmond Va. } COMPLAINT 

TO: Lawrence Douglas Wilder, 3026 P treet, Richmond, Va. 

WHEREAS, a complaint of unprofes ional conduct on 

your part has been received by RD District Committee 

of the Virginia State Bar, and , the said Committee 

is of the opinion that the said compl int justifies and 

requires further investigat~on: 

NOW, THEREFORE, you are hereby 

of the provisions of Rule 13 of the 

tified, in pursuance 

les for the 

Integration of the Virginia State Bar, that on the 16th 

day of September, 1975, at the effie s of the Virginia 

State Bar, 700 East Main Street, Ric ond, Virginia, at 

2:00, P.M., a hearing will be had on the said complaint 

which the said Committee has caused o be reduced to 

writing, and which is as follows: 

That in your conduct in th representation 

of Cortess Wills, Jr., Gla ys Wills, May 

Wills, Charles Wills and K nneth Wills ag~inst 

Anna Ruth Neal in a certai civil action filed 

in the United States Distr"ct Court for the 

Eastern District of Virgin"a you may have 

violated the provisions of the Code of Pro-

fessional Responsibility ( 11 .va. 295, et seq.), 

Disciplinary Rules 6-101 A and 7-101 A, 
4 



At the aforesaid time and place you are privileged to 

appear in person and to be represented by counsel, if 

desired, and produce by summons or otherwise such testimony 

as you may care to offer. Subpoenas for such witnesses as 

you may care to summon will be issued to you upon 

application. 

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND this ____ day of -----' 19 

THIRD District Committee 
Virginia State Bar 

By ____ ~~~----~~~~~----------Chairman-Sec1y-Member 

Complainant's Exhibit No. 1 

* * * 

DEMURRER 
SERVED 

Dec. 16, 1975 

The defendant says that the bill of complaint is 

not sufficient in law. 

As grounds for demurrer, the defendant says that 

neither the bill nor the exhibit therewith sets forth any 

act or omission which is alleged to have been in violation 

of any specified subsection of either of the disciplinary 

rules to which the exhibit refers. Without being informed 

of any alleged violation specifically stated, the defendant 

is unable to answer the bill of complaint. 

* * * 
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* * * 
0 R DE R 

ENTERED 
Feb. 12, 1976 

This day came the parties, by co nsel, and argued the 

matters of law arising from the respo dent's demurrer to 

the bill of complaint; upon considera ion whereof the 

demurrer is hereby sustained, and the bill adjudged not to 

be sufficient in law by reason of its failure to allege 

that the defendant did violate certai provisions of the 

Code of Professional Responsibility. Leave is granted the 

complainant to amend its bill within ifteen days from the 

entry hereof. 

* * * 
* * * 
AMENDED 

BILL OF COMPLAIN~ 

Comes now the Third District Co 

FILED 
Feb. 13, 1976 

ittee of the Virginia 

State Bar, by counsel, and represents unto the Court as 

follows: 

1. Your complainant has been du y appointed by the 

Virginia State Bar and is organized p rsuant Paragraph 13 

of Section IV of Part Six of the Rule of the Supreme Court 

of Virginia. 

2. Your defendant is a member o the Virginia State 

Bar who practices within the Third Co gressional District 

of Virginia. 

3. Your complainant became awar of conduct by 

defendant warranting investigation in March, 1975. 
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4. Following preliminary investigation of aforesaid 

conduct complainant determined that further investigation 

of said matter in the form of a hearing was warranted, 

whereupon complainant caused to be served upon defendant a 

Notice of Written Complaint, a copy of which was attached 

to the original Bill of Complaint filed herein as Exhibit 1. 

5. Your complainant conducted its hearing of the 

matter on September 16, 1975 at State Bar headquarters in 

Richmond, during which defendant appeared personally and 

was afforded opportunities to cross examine witnesses·, have 

summons and subpoenae issued in his behalf, and present 

evidence and arguments in his defense. 

6. That from the evidence adduced at the proceeding, 

the Committee concluded and therefore alleges that the 

defendant was guilty of unethical and unprofessional con­

duct in his representation of Cortez Wills, Jr., Gladys 

Wills, May Wills, Charles Wills and Kenneth Wills in con­

nection with certain claims they had for personal injuries 

against Anna Ruth Neal. asserted by the defendant in the 

form of a certain civil action filed in the United States 

District Court for the Eastern Distr~ct of Virginia. 

7. That the defendant's conduct from the date of his 

employment to represent the aforesaid Cortez Wills, Jr., 

Gladys Wills, May Wills, Charles Wills and Kenneth Wills 

on or before September 1, 1966 until the dismissal of the 

aforesaid civil action on September 20, 1973 constituted 

7 



neglect of a legal matte~ entrusted him in violation· of 

D.R. 6-101 (A)3, and that failure to carry out a contract 

of employment entered into with a client for professional 

services in violation of D.R. 7-101 and that such 

conduct on his part prejudiced or d 

during the court of the professional elationship in 

violation of D.R. 7-101 (A)3. 

8. That your complaina~t ed that disciplinary 

action was warranted in the form of a order by this court 

reprimanding the defendant for his co and enjoining 

him· from further engaging in such 

9. Accordingly, pursuant to 

Paragraph 13 heretofore referred to, 

directed that this Bill of Complaint 

be filed herein. 

10. That the defendant has a dut 

unethical and unprofessional conduct. 

11. That the defendant having en 

unprofessional conduct and 

enjoined from such conduct in the 

Virginia State Bar and the public 

Virginia may occur. 

WHEREUPON, your 

that (a) this Court reprimand 

aragraph (d) of 

omplainant has 

or equitable relief 

to refrain from 

in unethical and 

the defendant is 

re injury to the 

Conunonwealth of 

respectfully prays 

ndant for the afore-

said misconduct; (b) that the t be enjoined from 

hereafter engaging in such misconduct and (c) that the 
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complainant recover its costs and expenses. 

THIRD DISTRICT COMMITTE~ 
OF THE VIRGINIA-STATE BAR 

By /s/ Henry H. McVey, III 
Henry H. McVey, III 
Chairman 

AFFIDAVIT -----------
IN THE CITY OF RICHMOND: 

This 12th day of February, 1976 appeared personally 

before me and made oath that the statements and allegations 

in the foregoing Bill of Complaint are true to the best of 

his knowledge and belief. 

/s/ Marie w. Gilman 
Notary Public 

My commission expires: Oct. 2, 1978 

* * * 
*· * * 

DEMURRER 
FILED 

March 3, 1976 

The defendant says that the amended bill of 

complaint is not sufficient in law. Moreover, inasmuch as 

it fails to set forth any specific act or omission which is 

alleged to have been in violation of any given subsection 

of either of the disciplinary rules -therein referred to, 

the amended bill of complaint seeks to have this defendant 

deprived of liberty and property without due process of 
9 



law, in violation of the Fourteenth endment to the 

Constitution of the United States. 

As grounds for demurrer, defendant says: 

1. The bill purports to brought pursuant to 

subparagraph (d) of paragraph 13 of S of Part Six 

of the Rules of the Supreme Court of irginia. That s~-

paragraph requires the Committee to p oceed by bill in 

equity "praying that the defendant be reprimanded and 

enjoined from continuing the miscondu t complained of". 

specificity that it will leave no for conjecture as to 

what conduct the court is asked to en oin. 

2. The bill of complaint s ggests that the 

defendant's conduct from September 1, 1966 until September 

20, 1973 constituted neglect 

him and failure to carry out 

1 matter entrusted to 

t of employment. But 

the bill does not intimate what was ~y specific duty of 

the defendant at any given time withi that period or·that 

the defendant failed to discharge sue duty. 

3. The bill of complaint s ggests that some 

unspecified conduct of the defendant rejudiced or damaged 

his clients during the course of the rofessional relation-

ship. Absent some indication of the pecific conduct 

referred to and absent some indicatio of prejudice or 

damage to the clients, the defendant imply can not respond 

10 



to the suggestion; neither can he prepare a defense 

thereto. 

4. The bill of complaint suggests "[t]that the 

defendant has a duty to refrain from unethical and unpro-

fessional conduct 11 and 11 [t]hat the defendant • • • engaged 

in unethical and unprofessional conduct 11
• But nowhere 

within the four corners of the bill is there any statement 

of anything done or omitted by the defendant. The defendant 

can not admit or deny an allegation not made; neither can 

the court enjoin the repitition or continuance of unknown 

and unspecified conduct. 

* * * 
* * * 

BILL OF PARTICULARS 
FILED 

March 17, 1976 

Comes now the complainant and for its Bill of 

Particulars states that the defendant's conduct constitut-

ing the violations of the Code of Professional 

Responsibility fully appear in the transcript of the 

evidence taken before the Third District Committee at its 

hearing on September 16, 1975 and the exhibits introduced 

at that time all of which are attached hereto and made a 

part hereof. 

THIRD DISTRICT COMMITTEE OF THE 
VIRGINIA STATE BAR 

By /s/ Henry H. McVey, III 

* * * 
11 
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C. OVERTON LEE 
SHORTHAND REPORTERS 
MUTUAL BUILDING 

RICHMOND, VA. 23219 

An inquiry by the T Diatriot Committee ot 

ts agaiDst Lauence 

3 Douglas Wilder, a licensed at tor y, praot1o1Dg in tbe Citr 

[11] 

4 ot Richmond, Virginia, was conve d at 2:00 p. m., september 

5 16, 19'75, in the offices ot the V g1n1a State Bar, Seven 

s Hundred Building, 700 East Main S et, RiobmoDd, Vh'sinia, 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 t 

t2 

13 

t4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Chairman Helll'y H. McVey, III, pre iding. 

{fiLED MARCH 17, 197~ 
PRESENT: 

Members of the Committee 

v 

~ 

Others 

HENRY H. MoVEY, III, 

CHARLES W. BEDDOW 

JOHN P. ACKERIK, III 

DElMAR L. BROWN 

FRANK Bo MIIJER, III 

LAWRENCE DOUGLAS WI 

Dwayne M. Savik 
Shorthand Reporter 

Mr. Cortese Wills 
Compla1ning Witness 

Mrs • Gladys Wills 
Complaining Witness 

12 
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, Respondent 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

C. OVERTON LEE 
SHORlHAND REPORTERS 

MUTUAL BUILDING 
RICHMOND, VA. 23219 ~ [111] 

I'NDEX 

WITNESSES 

THE COMMITTEE: Dil'eot Cross Be4. Reo. 

Gladys M~ Wills 2 

Cortess Wills, Jr. 15 

Lawrence Douglas Wilder 18 

10 

16 

44 

In 
9 No. De&Cl'iP!i:iOD Evido 

1 o COMMITTEE: 
· 1 Copy of the Virginia State Bar Not1ae and 

1.1 Written Compl&1nt 1n re Lawrence DcMillU 

12 

2 
13 

14 

15 

16 4 

17 

18 5 

19 

20 6 

21 

22 

23 7 

24 

Wilder 1 

Copy of one pap letter tram Har~t B. 
Whigham, Jr., M.D. to Wilder dated Aug. 
3, 1967 

Copy ot one p~ letter from WildeP to 
Mrs. Wills dated Mal'oh 6, 1968 

5 

6 

Copy or complaint and Marshal,.a SUIISIOD8 
and Return, u.s. District COUl't, RiOlwAJtd, 
Civil Action 5909-8, filed JulJ ,1, 1968 7 

cow ot one pap latter, w. Faztle1 P0118.Js 
to Wilder dated Feb. 1,, 1969 [notification 
of abatement ot oue] . 8 

st. Paul Insurance Companies Autoaob118 
Policy No. 266BGH4:516, insurins ~ss 
Willa for period 2/14/66 to 2/14/67 vitb. 
attacbed Cba:Dae ot Vehicle Enda.88118Dt 
dated 10/21/66 1' 

A cow ot an Att1dav1t of Non N&iclenOJ' ot 
Anna Ruth Neal date4 Mar. 21, 1969 11 

13 oontinued ••• 



C. OVERTON LEE 
SHORTHAND REPORTERS 

MUTUAL BUILDING Index l.v l RICHMOND, VA. 23219 

EXBIBITS (0 tinuing) 
In 

2 No. Deaor1pt1an Ev14. -
3 COMMITTEE: 

8 cow of ''sl*td letter" from Wilde!' te 
4 Mrs. Wills dated Aug. 14, 1969 17 

5 9 cow ot swaons and ahal' a Retum 
Filed Mar 25,.1971 1n ortess Willa, z.., . 

6 et ala v. Arma Ruth I Civil 
Action Ro. '39-71-B . 2' 

7 

10 cow ot c~laint t d 1n CivU Actlcm 
a :539-71-R, COJtteaa w , Jr., et ala 

v. Anna Ruth Meal, 4a Ma7 20, 1911 24 
9 

11 sit co. ot~ 
10 COats, tllacl 

I Riobmoml, llq. 
11 3~-71-R 24 

12 l2 cow ot u.s. Marsb&l. • service ·on Pat1Pie1a 
Smith. tor Division ot tor Veb1ol8a 

13 CODID18a1one:r, dated 24, 1971 25 
14 1:5 Copy of one page lette tl'OJI D.M.V. 

Cozalaa10118l' Hill bJ • B. Smith to W. 
15 Farl87 POW&l'a, Jr. . da; MaJ 25, lf'll 

with attaob84 Attida: ot Comp118DI8 25 
16 

14 tl'Oil W1ldelt to 
17 dated Got. T, 'Tl 26 

18 15 

19 26 
20 16 cow ot one page let , Wil.cler to Mra. 

Wills, dated Matt. 2,, m 28 
21 

17 cow ot Jwise MeJ'bise' Order To Sb&N 
22 . Cause dated Jan. 5, l , Ci vU Action 

wo. :539-n...a 29 
23 

18 Copy ot one page let , Wilder to Ol.uk, 
24 Federal District , dated Jan. 16, ,.., 3q 

oont1.nu84 • • • 



C. OVERTON LEE 
SHORTHANO REPORTERS 
MUTUAL BUILDING Index [V] 

RICHMOND, VA. 23219 

. 1 
EXHIBITS (Continuing 

,- I~ 

2 
No. Deaor1pt1on. Bv14. -

3 
COMMITTEE: 
19 cow or Motion to .Aatnd Pleadinp 1D 

4 
Civil Action No. ':59-71, Willa v. Be&l., 
dated Jan. 19, 19U 

5 
20 Copy ot Manhal' a S\111110Jl8 to Motor 01\lb 

6 
ot AIBrica, 1'8 Civil Action :5:59-71-R, 
dated Jan 26, 19U '1 

7 
21 Copy or Motion to D1a1as tiled bJ' 

8 
counsel tt111 MotOP Club of .America 1n 
Civil Action ''~71-R, dated Feb. 16, ''D 

9 
22 Copy ot Judp Mubige' a Ol'der SOl1o1UDa 

10 
Response to Motion dated Feb. 16, 19'D ~ 

2' cow ot ane paae letter, Wilder to 
11 

Fa:t'le7. Poven enoloaiD& "-nded Plaed'DP• 
12 

dated Mar. 2, 19U " 
13 

24 Cow ot Al&nded Plea41np 1n C1v11 
Action '~-11-R, dated Mar. 2, 191.5 '' 14 

25 cow ot one pase letter, Wilder to ca-tes 
15 Willa, dated Ser· 14, 191.5 (notlaa to -

&pt8&1' 1n oou.t ~ 
16 

26 cow ot u. s. D1atl-1ot Court Civil Doolf8t 
17 an!!W8.17, tbl'ee paaes, Civil Action Be. 

,:59-71-R ~ 
18 

WIIDBR: 
19 

1 cow ot Motion t~ Judpent, 001'taaa WW.S, 
Jr. v. LaWl'Cmoe DanS] as WUder 44 

20 
2 Copy ot Motion tor Judpent, Cbelaa B. 

21 Wills, Jr. v. La1fl'8nce Dauglas W1lJIIw ~ 

22 
cow ot Motion tor JtJdplmt, GladJB WU1a 
v. LaV1'8DC8 Douglaa Wilda!' . Jt.8 

23 

24 

15 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

C. OVERTON LEE 
SHORTHAND REPORTERS 

MUTUAL BUILDING 
RICHMOND, VA. 23219 

PROCEED IN. 

(The hearing was 

September 16, 1975.) 

1 

d at 2:16 p.m., 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: Doug, tor the pul'pOsea of tba 

record we try to keep tbese t.ail'ly I' ill going to 

ask some preliminary questions, and then I would 111&8 to be 

able to ask you certain questions out what ahove4 up 1n 

the court file. 

MR. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

a portion or the record, I would 1 

Exhibit 1 a copy ot the camplaint 

Wilder by certified mail. 

t, at the outMt, as 

to makB aa eo.ittee•s 

oh was served upon Mr. 

MR. WilDER: I have a OOPJ. 

(A copy of the Vil'g a State Bar Botiae and 

Written Complaint 1n re Lawr ce Douglas Wilder vas 

received as Committee Exh1b1 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: Mr. avik, would JOU ...,._. Mr. 

and Mrs. Wills and Senator Wilder, please? 

(The witnesses and t Respondent 1181'8 sworn.) 

16 



1..... UVt:.K I UN Lt:.t:. 
SHORTHAND REPORTERS 
MUTUAL BUILDING 

RICHMOND, VA. 23219 [ 21 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: All right, it I coul41 Mrs. 

2 Willa, let me start with rou. 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

GlADYS MAY 'WII..ta vas sworn, and testified 

1n behalf or the CoiiiDittee, as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINA',t'ION 

BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

Q. May I ask your name and your addl'8as, please? 

A. M,- name is Mrs. GladJB MaJ Willa, it's 

38 North 18th Street, East Orange, New Jerser. 

Q. Are you the wife ot Cortese Willa? 

A. Yes, I am. 

Q. And Mar· Willa is whom? 

A. Is tDJ daughter. 

Q. How old is she? 

A. She is now 15 ye&l's old. 

Q. Fifteen? 

A. Yes, she is. 

Q. Fifteen; and Charles Wills? 

A. Charles Wills is now 21 J&&l'S old. 

Q. And Kenneth Wills? 

A. He is 17. 

Q. And so you were invol wd, I believe, in an acci-

dent on August 15, 1966 at Jefferson Davis Highvar aad TeJ'M1n1.1· 

Avenue in Chesterfield County, Virginia? 
17 



2 

C. OVERTON LEE 
SHORTHAND REPORTERS 
MUTUAL BUILDING 

RICHMOND, VA. 23219 Mrs. Wills-direat r' l r---------- --------···-------r------------------.. 

A. Yes, I was. 

Q. You were what, a passe r 1n a 081' operated bJ 

3 your husband? 

A. 

5 Q. 

6 you? 

7 A. 

8 Q. 

9 A. 

10 Q. 

t 1 

And the oh1lc1l'en were aengers 1n tbe oar with 

That's right. 

And the. lad7 who ran to you vas Alma Ruth .te,.a 

Yes, Anna Ruth O'Iieal. 

Excuse me--

MR. WilDER: Not "O•Ne ", it•s "Real", 1-e-a-1. 

12 BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

ra 

19 

20 

Q. Excuse me, Mrs. Wills. Were you bospltalizad 

after that accident? 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Yes, I vas. 

Where were JOU hospit 1zed? 

Medical College here Virginia. 

For approxillatelr nov long? 

For about 15 dars. 

During the time JOU hospitalized c11d JOU ba: 

21 occasion to see an attorney, Lawre ce Douglas Wildal''l 

22 A. Yes, I did. 

23 Q. so that would be 1n t period between August 15 

24 and approximately September 1, 1 

18 



2 

3 

4 

5 

·6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

'23 

24 

C. OVERTON LEE 
SHORTHAND REPORTERS 
MUTUAL BUILDING 

RICHMOND. VA. 23219 
Mrs.Wills-direot 

A. Yes, it was. 

Q. 

A. 

How did you come to see him, do J'OU reoall? 

My husband bl'ought him in to aee DB. 

[41 

Q. Why had yOUl' husband gone to see h111, 1t JOU 1m01? 

I don• t lmow, some'bodJ--well, h8 was 1ntl'oduced, 

somehow or another, as a lawyer. 

Q. Had YOUl' husband emplored Mr. Wilder to repl'eaent 

you and him and fOUl' obUdl'en tor personal 1n3ur18a e1s1ng 

out or the accident? 

A. As far as I know, J&S. 

Q. When M1'. Wilder came to see JOU did b8 41aousa 

with you the effects or the accident? 

A. As tBl' as I oan remember. 

Q. Well, atter you were diaoha.l'ged trom the nospitaJ, 

Mrs. Wills, did you all go baok to East Orange, Bev J~&eJ? 

Yes, I did. 

Q. Did; vou from time to time thereafter oonter vi th 

Ml'. Wilder, e1 ther bJ telephone, by letter 01' in b18 ottice? 

A. Yes, I did. 

Q. Do you reoall h.ow long after the accident and 

·arter you saw Mr. Wilder 1n the hospital did you aee Ml'. Wildtr 

again? 

A. 

Q. 

I saw him quite frequently. 

Would that be here 1n Richmond? 

19 



2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

~ 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

C. OVERTON LEE 
~HOHTHA~O REPORT[Rb 

MUTUAL BUI LOING 
RIC..HMONO,' VA. 23219 Mrs. Wills-d ot [51 

I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
i 

i 
; 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 

i 
I 

A. 

-------·--------·· ·-·-···--·--+----------------, 

As I passed through I would stop in to see him. 

Did you all have oo ion to pass through on a 

fairly frequent basis? 

A. Yes, we did. 

Q. How did you all have 

A. I was going to North C olina to visit IQ' mother 

Q. Was your mother sick o something? 

A. Sometimes she was sick and sometimes we 

down alone to see her. 

Q. All right, were you t a ted for ;roUl' injuries b7 

Dr. Herbert Whigham, Jr. in East Or e? 

A. Yes, I was. 

Q. And did Dr. Whigham, a your request Ol' with 

your permission, furnish to Mr. WiL er intol'JIIation aa to JOUl' 

injuries? 

A. Yes, he did. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: I'd 1 k.e this letter tl'om Dr. 

"!,•thigh.am, dated August 3, 1967 Dl81'ked aa Ccaaittee•a 

Exhibit No. 2. 

(A copy of a one page etter from He~bert H. 

Whigham, Jr., M.D. to Wilder, dated Aug. 3;. 1967, was 

received as Committee Exhibit o. 2.) 

20 
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I 
11 I 

I 
12 

13 

BY CHAIRMAN Mo'\&Y: 

Q. Now I would like this also--! pass tbia up to 

you, Mrs. Wills, and ask you 11' that is a letter JOll Maeived 

from Senator Wilder? 

A. Yes, it is. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: All right, I 1 d 11k8 tbat mark8d 

Committee Exhibit 3. 

(A copy of a one page letter, Wi'lcler to Mrs. 

Gladys Wills, dated March 6, 1968, was received as 

Committee Exhibit No. 3.) 

BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

Q. Would you read tbat to the members ot tbe ooJIIDit e, 

14 Mrs. Wills? That's a letter addressed to you, is it not? 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. 

What does the letter sq? 

"Mrs. Gladys Wills 
"38 North 18th Street 
"East Orange, New Jersey 

"Dear Mrs. Wills: 

"Thank. you for your correspondence or Mara 

1, 1968. We are trying to negotiate settlemnt 

in your case and your nephew• s 1a go1Dg to be ae 

rate from your family's. 

"I will be 1n touch with you within the ne 
~--------------------------~2~1 ____________________________ _ 
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Q. 

" several weeks. " 

''Veey trulr y 
s/Lawrenoe Do las Wilder 
Lawrence Dougl Wilder" 

Now Mrs. Wills, which obUdren--waa 

there another child 1n the oar ,who as your nepbeV, at tbe 

time? 

A. Yes, it was. 

Q. What was his name? 

A. His name was Benjamin 

Q. Do you know, of your knowledge, wbetber some 

type or settlement was negotiated t r Benjamin Willa? 

A. Not that I know or, no sil'. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: Nov I would like to pass up and 

have marked as Colllllittee Exhi it 4 a copy of tbe 

Complaint filed 1n the United States District Court tar 

the Eastern District of Vil'g ia, July :51, 1968, along 

with a Summons and the Marsha •s return on tbfJ reverse 

thereof. 

(A copy of a five page Complaint filed 1n Federal 

District Court of the Eastern District of Virginia, 

Civil Action No. 5909-R, date July 31, 1968 N Corteaa 

Wills, Jr., et als v. Anna Ru h Neal, ·with attached oow 

of Marshall's Return and S ns dated July ,1, 1968 was 

22 
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21 

22 

23 

24 

BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

Q. Mrs. Wills, did Mr. Wilder advise JOU that he 

was filing a suit 1n your behalf, and on behalf ot rour 

husband and childl'en, 1n the Federal Court? 

A. Yes, he did. 

Q. All right, in your oonf'erenoes with. bill, 1t rou 

recall, did you furnish to him a copy of your 1naultance polio ? 

A. I did later. 

Q. Approximately when vaa that? 

A. I think it was 1n 1973. I'm not sure, but it v 

the last visit that we b.ad here with him, I bl'oUS)lt b1m the 

correct policy. 

CHAIRMAN Mo'VEY a I • d like to pass up an4 have 

marked as CoDBDittee Exhibit Iio. 5 a letter tJaOII F&l'lef 

Powers, Clerk, to Lawrence Douglas Wilder, dated 

Febrll817 13, 1969, indicating "The above-atrlad action 

was abated this date pursuant to Local Rule 7. " 

(A copy or a one page letter, w. Farler Powers, r. 

to Wilder, dated Feb. 13, 1969, was received aa 

Committee Exhibit No. 5.) 

BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

Q. Mrs. Wills, did JOU, from time to time, talk wit 

Mr. Wilder about the progress of your case? 
23 
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A. Yes, I did. 

2 

3 

4 ' 

I 
I 

5 I 
i 

6 I 
7 

8 j 
I 

9 I 

I 
I 

to 1 

II I 
12 

13 

i 
: 

Q. What did he as to how it waa c01Ding? 

A. Well, every time 

everything was going good. 

Q. Did he ever advise 1 that the action bad been 

dismissed or abated in the Federal Court? 

A. 

Q. How many times did y Wilder, it 

you lmow, approximately? 

A. Well, over the past e ght years I don't lmow. I 

have been to his office, I'd say, ven or eight tiaas, mqbe 

more, JDS.ybe less. 

Q,. Would they be fairly e nly spaced over the last 

14 eight yeal's, Mrs. Wills? I mean, w you been b81"e once a 

1s off'ioe? 

17 

18 

A. Well, I would say it been spaced untU b81'e 

recently, since '73 I didn't hear ft'"•"VJ.'"'~Ior.A~ trom hill. He 

t9 didn't sa.y-, I'm not on the oase any more. I didn't bear 

2o any more, that • s all. 

2J Q. Did you try to oontaot him about tb8 status ot 

22 the case? 

23 A. I tried to call him bu no more, I couldn't get 

24 him. 
24 
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Q. What do you mean you oouldn' t get him? 

2 A. He wouldn't answer the phone or nobod,-· would 

3 give him the message any moreJ I didn't get any return calls. 

4 

7 

a I 
I 

9 I 

I 
10 

Q. 

A. 

Did you write him a letter, or just oall him? 

I Just called him on the phone. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: Answer Mr. Wilder 1 s questions, 

if he has any. 

CROSS-EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WilDER: 

Q. Ml's. Wills 1 you were to see me at least three 

t 1 o:r four times a year, 1sn 1 t that right? 

12 A. Very possible; III&Jbe more I marbe less. 

l3 Q. For instance, whenever you would 0018 to Ricbmo --

14 A. When I passed through I would atop. 

IS Q. And you lmew where 11f1 ottioe was, J'0\1 would 

1s come whether you had an appointment or notJ we would see 

17 you, is that right? 

18 A. Yes, that•s right. 

19 Q. You also would come· to my home 1t I waan • t at 

2o the office? 

21 A. Yes, if I wanted to contact you. 

22 Q. I never told you not to come 1t you d1dn' t have 

23 an appointment? 

24 No. 
25 
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1 
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I 
, t I 

I 
12 I 

I 
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13 ! 
I 

14 I 
15 I 
16 

17 

Q. I always told you you were welcome to stop at 

my home too, didn't I? 

A. Yes. 

Q. When you said you tul' ished me with the insUl'an 

polioy, do you recall me telling y u that as tar as I was 

concerned I oould not determine t t there was &n7 insurance 

at all for Anna Ruth Neal? call ne telling you that 

that she had no insurance? 

A. Say that again. 

Q.. Do you recall me tell you Anna Ruth Neal had 

no insurance at all as far as I cou determine? 

A. Yes. Well, that was 1 the later years. 

Q. Do you recall me tell you when I tiled suit 

that I had no response from anybody no one filed 8DJ answer 

on her behalf? Do you recall me 

A. Yes. 

Q. Do you recall me tell you that I o011ld get a 

ta judgment against Anna Ruth Neal but that wouldn't be &nJ mone 

19 in terms of an insurance company? you reoall me telling 

2o you ths. t? 

21 A. That's right. 

22 Q. Do you recall me tell you that I needed to 

23 lmow if your husband had a policY o insurance on his oatt? 

24 A. Yes. 
26 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

Do you recall me asking you to send tbat to DB? 

surelyj he brought it to y-ou. 

All right, now the only policy you have ever 

furnished me is the polioy--I have a policy I have submitted 

to the Committee--from the Motor Club of America, 540 Main 

Street, Orange, New Jersey? 

A. You have something there, Marine--

Q. Well, St. Paul--

You told me one time it was MotOl' Club of 

America, 540 Ma:tn Street, Orange, New Jersey? 

A. That's rigb.t. That's who I bought 1111 insUI'ance-

that•s who I paid my money to. 

Q. And then the policy you furnished--

A. That's why I thought that they would lmow who I 

was placed with, because I didn't lmow. 

Q. And the policy that you furnished 1118 vas fl'ODI 

St. Paul Fire & Mat'ine Insurance Company, is that OOl'l'eat? 

A. That•s right. 

Q. Is this the only polio,- that rou have ever 

furnished me? 

A. Yes, it is, as far as I know. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: Would you mal'k that Ccaaittee 

Exhibit No. 6? 

27 
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(The St. Paul Insurance Companies Autamobile 

2 Insurance Policy No. 266HG4316, 1nsU1'1ng Carteaa Wills 

3 for period 2/14/66 to 2/14/67 ith attaobsd Obanse of 
I 

4 1 Vehicle Endorsement dated 10/2 66 ·was received as 
l 

5 1 Committee Exhibit No. 6.) 

6 BY MR. WilDER: 

7 Q. Mrs. Wi~ls, do you reo 1 when we weN 1n court 

8 the last time? Do you reoall when t t was? 

9 

10 

I 
, 1 1 

I 

I 
12 I 

13 I 
I 

14 I 
15 

16 

17 

A. That's when I brought y- the policy. 

Q. Do y-ou recall what year that was? 

A. No, I don't recall. I think it was '.,.,. I 

don' t lmow whether it was ' 72 or • 73 

Q. Do you recall DB tell 

I had sued I could not get erry money from and the 

to be dismissed? 

A.. 

Q. Certainly. Then did I ot tell you tbat I waa 

18 going to file an amended complaint w th the court to sue thia · 

19 company? 

20 A. That• s what you said. 

21 Q. Did I tell you that I h ever been able to talk 

22 with any company? You will have to ~ak because he has to 

23 record it. 

24 

28 
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A. Let• s see-··· 

Q. Do you recall me ever telling you that I had 

3. talked with any comps.ny with regard to any moner? 

Not that I knOW ot. 

Q. The times that you wou:tl com down bel'& on at 

6 least two occasions your oar broke down, is that rignt? 

7 A. That's right. 

[14 

8 Q. Did I not assist you and gave you money so that 

9 l you- could get back to New Jersey? 
I 

10 A. SUI'ely. 

1 1 Q. And did I ever refuse to talk to JOU.? 

12 A. Once or twice I called and I could newr get you 

13 on the phone, and you never returned my oalls. You didn't 

14 have the courtesy to return 1111 calls after I spent a lot ot 

15 

16 Q. Did I tell you,or did I not inform you rather, t t 

17 in January of 1970 I was elected to the Senate and that I was 

ta asking a Mr. Harrison Bruce to assist me in this oase? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. Did I tell you that perhaps--

21 A. I received a couple of letters from ~. 

22 Q. Did I tell you that one of the reasons that you 

23 perhaps were not getting through to me was that during the 

24 months of January through March we were 1n session? Did I not 
29 
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explain that to you? 

A. I don't remember that. 

Q. Do you recall any speo tic question that rou 

4 asked me that I refused to give you .an answer to? 

5 A. You always had an answ tor me, --

Q. I have nothing further. 

A. 

[ 15] . 

9 

MR. WILDER : I don' t ve anything 1\J:rtber. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: I don't have anything else for 

Mrs. Wills at the present· t · 

( W1 tness stood aside. ) 
12 

13 CORTESS WII...U), JR. was sworn, and testified 1n 

14 behalf of the Cormnittee, as follows 

15 

's BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

17 Q. Mr. Wills, would you s ate your name, please, s ? 

18 A. Yes, Cortess Wills, I the hUSband of Mrs. 

19 Wills. 

20 Q. Mr. Wills, the policy t insUl'anoe wbioh bas bee 

21 forwarded up and marked as an exhib t, Committee ExPibit 6, 

22 that's a policy or insurance,! bel1 ve,issued to rou. is it 

23 not? 

24 A. That's right. 
30 
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Q.. And that was the policy of insUl'anoe in effect, 

according to the dates, at the time this accident occurred, 

iB that correct? 

A. Yes. 

s I Q. You heard your wife testify about oam1ng by Mr. 

6 

7 

8 

Wilder's office, and you have also heard her answer Mr. 

Wilder's questions about the things that he advised ber, 

do you recall anything that is oontraey or additional to 

what she has testified? 

[ 6] 

A. No. Excuse me but what she told, eveything she 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

said, was tl'Ue, because I was with her. Every tilw we went 

by there he woUld give us the t'everything is going to be 

all right, " like tomorrow is going to be 1 t, and tomol'l'ov 

never oome. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: I don • t have &rr1 other questions 

1s for Mr. \villa. 

t7 CROSS-EXAMINATION 

1a BY MR. WILDER: 

19 Q. Mr. Wills, has there ever, at any time, with 

20 your wife or with yourself, been any disagree•nt 'between us? 

21 A. There has never been no d1sagre8D8nt as I know ot 

22 no, no disagreement, because when he come in that was just it. 

23 He- you had all the answers and ths questions. H8 said, "lea 

24 it to me and I will take ca-re of it." so we left it to him 
31 
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this 1s where we stand, we didn't t nothirig J&t. 

Q. Is that the only poli or insUl'ance that rou · 
3 had on the car? 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A. As I know of, that • s t only one. 

MR. VIII.DER: I have no bing further, Ml'. Chalrm • 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: I'd 1 ke to pass up ~ have 

marked as the next Committee xhibit an att1daV1t ot 

none residency of Anna Ruth N al, filed 1n the United 

States District Court March 2 , 1969. 

(A copy ot an Affidavit ot non Naidenq ot 

Anna Ruth Neal filed 1n U.s. D strict Court tar the 

Eastern District of Viltginia, iobmond D1v1a10n re 

Cortese Wills, Jl'. , et ala v. a Ruth Meal, vas 

received as Committee Exhibit 

CH.AIRMMi McVEY: Now, • Wilder, I'd like to 

1 7 ask you some questions, 1f I mtq. 

18 MR. WIIDER: Yes, sir, o .problem. 

19 CHAIRMAN McVEY: to pass up and have 

2o IJI8IIked as the next exhibit a memor 

21 

22 

23 

24 

(A copy or a speed let 

Cortess Wills dated Aug. 14, 

Committee Exhibit No. 8.) 

32 
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LAWRENCE OOUGLAS WilDER, respondent, was sworn, 

and examined in beh.alt of Comm1 t tee , as follows s 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY CHA.lRMAN McVEY: 

Q. I ask you, Mr. Wilder, whether th!.e. IBIIlOraudum 

or sp:.ed letter is a communication that you sent to Mrs. 'Wil ? 

A. That's correct. 

Q. Now, Mr. Wilder, 1t I could, I would like to ask 

you, 1n that memorandum, would you read that into tbe reoOl'd, 
10 i 

please? 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

"Your case 1a progressing as well as can 

be exlX'cted at the moDBnt. 

111 shall keep you apprised ot arrs new 

developaents. 

"Thanking you for your ooopantion." 

And that is dated when, sir? 

August 14, 1969. 

Now, Mr. Wilder, at that point in tiDB, ace-.................. ._ 

to the letter from the Clerk, the aotion had been abated, is 

that correct? 

A. That's oorreot, sil'. 

Q. Under Rule 7. 

1, yes. 

Q. What did you mean by the tBrms or that letter 
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I 

that her case was progressing as we 1 as could be expected? 

A .. Hell, I had not come b any insurance, the actio 

3 was abatedj there had been no answe filed on behalf' -of the 

4 I defendant, I had taken no action to obtain any judsment ag 

5 the defendant. \fuat I meant was th t I was going to seek to 

t 

6 

7 

find additional insurance, or find 

intended to amend the complaint, I 

I ha4 alW&JS 

called the Clerk's ott ce 

a and had had sufficiently explained o me what the abatement 

9 I meant. Mrs. Wills was calling from New Jersey, and on many 

I 
10 i occasions it would .be a long-distan call. 

' 1 I tried to explain to ocoaaion what 

12 I meant, what was meant by "tmins d motorist." I don't 

13 believe she understood what I meant This is not mant to 

14 underestimate he:r intelligence at 1, but what I waa retel'l' 

1s to in the letter was that I was goi to still keep the oaae 

1s in court, and I attempted to keep 1 in court. There was 

11 nobody for me to negotiate wit~ in erms of aettlemnt, and t 

1a only thing I saw fit to do next was to continue with the mat 

19 in court. 

20 Q
. .. ~ir. Wilder, up to that time had JOU itequested aha 

21 or her husband f,.li'nish you with a c w of the pol107? 

22 A. Yes, sir, I had asked hat 1nf0l'Dlation when I fir t 

23 took the case. When I first took t case --I think Mr. Wills 

24 would bea.I' this out--that he had a riend here who was a barbe 
34 
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at the time, and who is since deceased, who retel'1'8d Ml'. 

2 Wills to me. 

3 MRS. WIL18: He wasn't no bat' bel', he WOl'kSd at 

4 the courthouse. 

GHAIRI~~ McV1)Y: That' s all right. 

l\.. Well, he worked at the jail as a cook, but he 

7 really was a barber, had a barber shop on 25th Street. This 

a is the simple negligence folio that I have, and Mr. Wills 

9 had informed me that his insurance o&l'l'ier was Motor Club 

10 of America, 51~0 Main Street, Orange, New Jersey. 

• 1 I had told h1m that if that was the ool'l'eot 

12 company--in fact I notified them, I don't kriow whether you ha: 

13 the correspondence there or not--the Motor Club of Aller1ca, 

14 540 Main -street wasn 1 t the proper inslll'ance oompanJ, the 

1s proper insurance company was St. Paul. 

16 Q. Wall, Mr. Wilder, you say you were notified--

17 that was the notice you got at the fil'st meeting, did you, 

ta when you filed--

19 A. What do you mean nthe first meeting"? 

20 Q. With the Willses, is that oorreot? 

21 No, sir. 

22 //hen were you furnished that intomation? 

23 A.. Well, after I llBd filed·the action 1n oourt, and 

24 after the matte1, had been abated, I was fl.ll'nished this into 



C. OVERTON LEE 
5HORTHAND R£~0RTERS 

MUTUAL BUILDING 
RICHMOND, VA. 23219 ·wilder -dire=-c=-t=---+--- -----------t--Fll 

tion, because I was attempting the inSUl'anoe oom~&nJ 

2 as a party defendant. 

Q. Well, at that time, th , Mr. Wilde, you 

4 knew that Anna Ruth Neal had not be n served by the Marshal? 

5 A. ~r ha.t ' s corre et. 

6 Q. And that until she there vas no ahan 

7 I of any insurance beingeffective inso ar as she was ooncerned? 

8 A. That's correct, sir. 

9 Q. \.Jell, subse.quent to the 

10 filing or the suit and the Marshal's retUl'Il, whioh I believe 

11 is dated September 20, 1968, and the time 1t was a'bated 1n 

12 F'ebruary of 1969? 

13 A. Yes, sir, I made dete 

14 Ruth Neal lived in Virginia by emplo ing the services of a 

1s private investigator, J. 11. Huband. I made detel'ID1nat1on 

16 with the Division of Motor Vehicles to what her last 

17 lmown address was, as rs:r as they we e concerned. I made a 

18 determination ''~ith the Division of M tor Vehicles if she 1n fa t 

19 did have any insurance, and all of 1 was negative. 

20 Q. But you did not file an affidavit to that effect,-

2' as to her non residency, 'Wlt11 subse nt to the abatement, is 

22 that correct? 

23 A. 

24 Q. 

That • s correct, sil'. 

No·w did you sucuess1'u.lly negotiate a settlement 
36 
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for Ben.iamin ''Tills? 

A. Na, sir. Benjamin Wills--! had infoi'lll8d Mr. 

[ 22] 

nnd Mrs. Cortese ~o/ills, since Benjamin Wills was their nephew 

ru1d he did not live in their household, I understood--

MRS. \TILLS: He did live in our household. 

A. I \Jas under the impression he h.ad a mother and 

.!'ather living in New Jersey. I asked that they contact me, ar d 

~ told them I l:la.f1 going to keep his case separately from 

theirs because I had been retained by them, they had signed a 

retainer agreement for me to represent Cor tess, Gladys 6 May, 

Charles and Kenneth. 

In other words, your original letter indicating 

you were going to negotiate a settlement separately was an 

indication you hoped to negotiate a settlement? 

A. :[es. sir. In other words, when I filed the 

action I never evon included Benjamin Wills in it, I didn't 

feel that I had been retained. 

Q .. Now, Mr. Wilder, between your letter of August 14, 

1969, or the speed memo to Mrs. Wills, and May 20, 1971, no 

action was taJ~en,insofar as the records of the Federal Court 

are concerned, to revive in any way the original action, is 

tha.t correct? 

l\. The judge called me on several occasions, Judge 

Mcrhige, and said he wanted to get this matter off or his 
37 
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docket and he said it was wagging. I would sq to him that 

l did not want judgment against ... ~.u..~ Ruth Neal. I bad been -

3 formed--! didn't go this far with t judge, but I did know 

4 she was a non resident; I felt I oo d have gotten a judgment 

5 against her but it would be getting an 1n rem judgnent --
6 

7 I 
8 

I 

9 

10 

. 1 1 

12 

when I was :really trying to get ju nt over het- personally-. 

Q. But in !4ay of 1971 you f'1led an entirelJ new 

action,under the same style but c rying a new Civil Action 

number, posting a bond for costs se Sl'&te and apart from 

the original action which was filed isn't that oar.rect? 

A • ~ell, I filed an amend d complaint, as I reoall 

it, and I apologize for the There a:N tbree 

t3 different things--

14 Q. Let me pass up to you hat purports to be the 

15 ~iarshal's return, the Marshal's s ons, and ask that t~t be 

t6 marked if you I•ecognize it. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

. 22 

23 

24 

A. rha!'s correct, this 

(A oopy of a one 

and Marshal's Return filed Ma 25, 1971 l'8 00l'tesa 

vi ills, Sr. , et ala v. Anna Ru h Neal, served through 

Division of Motor Vehicles, w received as Oa.aittee 

Exhibit No. 9.) 

CH.A.IRMAN McVEY : And so a Complaint filed Mq 
38 
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20, 1971 in the United States Distriot Court or th8 

Federal District Court, Eastern D1str1at of Virginia, 

·new case, amended complaint, showing CivU Action No. '- 9-11· 

R. I asl< that be marked Exhibit 10. 

(A copy of a Complaint filed 1n the Federal 

District Court, Eastern District ot V1l'g1nia, re 

Cortese Wills, Jr., et als v. Anna Ruth Neal, filed 

at Richmond on May 20, 1971 was received as Coilllittee 

Exhibit No. 10.) 

CHAIRMAN McVE,'Y: A bond tor the Undertald.nS For 

Costs, same style, same civil action numbs~, dated Mar 
20, 1971, .I ask that be marked Committee Exhibit 11. 

(A copy or a Fidelity & Deposit c~ ot 

Maryland bond fOI! Undertaking For Costa tiled 1n 

Cortese Wills, Jr., et al v. Anna Ruth Neal, Civil 

Action 339-71-R, filed May 20, 1971, was reaeiftd as 

Committee Exhibit 11.) 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: '.fha only hesitancy I baw is, 

it what you a.I'e saying is correct, I th1nlc ''9-71-R is· t 

one; I don't have the number of the or1sinal oomplaint-­

MR. MILlER z rrhe original was 5909-R. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: It reflects it has been an ame d 

it not? 
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A. Yes, sir. That's the 71 you are ret81'1'1n.i to? 

Q. That's oorrect. 

A. Yes. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY z 

marked for 1dentiticat1on C 

to paaa up anti bave 

ttee Exhibit 121 

the Marshal' s retu.:ttn showing ervice upon S8CNtal'y 

Patricia Smith, who was evide tly an aaent ot tb8 

Division of Motor Vehicles. 

(A copy of U. s. Mars 1' s Sel'Vioe on Patrioia 

Smith for Division of Motor Vi hicles CODIIias10Mr, 

Richmond, Va. dated 5/24/71 w received as Ckaaittee 

Exhibit No. 12 .. ) 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: Now I d like to paaa up and 

have marked as the next Commi tee Exhibit, as one 

exhibit, a letter fl'om the Di 1a1on .of Motor Vehioles 

to the Clerk along with an M 1dav1t ot CQDp,.J.ance and 

MR. WRENN: rl'his is No 13. 

MR. MILLER: No. 13. 

(A copy of a letter 

May 25, 1971 with enc osed Affidavit of Compll 

notice to datend.ant file 
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May 26, 1971, were received as CODIIlittee Exbibit 13.) 

BY CSAIRMAN McVEY: 

Q. I 'd like to show you, Mr. Wilder, a letter dated 

October 7, 1971, addressed to Motor Company ot .ADI8r1oa, and 

ask you if that is a letter you wrote to that oampanJ? 

A. Yes. 

CHAIRMAN MoVEY: All right, I'd like that 

marked as the next Committee exhibit. 

(A copy of a one page letter to Motor COmpany 

or America f'1'om Wilder, dated Oat. 7, 1971, vaa l'8ae1ve 

as Committee Exhibit 14.) 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: I'd like to pass up and have 

marked as CODDD1ttee Exhibit No. 15 a OOPJ of a latter 

from the Gonzer-Haggerty Agenoy, 540 Main Street, 

Orange, New Jersey to St. Pa.ul Fire & Mal'ine InsUl'anoe 

Company, a copy of which went to Lawrence Douglas Wilde • 

(A copy of a letter from Clarence E. Hasserty, J 

Gonzer-Hsggerty Agency, to St. Paul Fil'e & Marine Insur ce 

co. dated Oct. 12, 1971, re Cartess Wills, was received 

as Committee Exhibit 15.) 

BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

Q. I would ask you, Ml'. Wilder, if that exb1.b1t did 
41 
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not come from your file? 

A. That's OOl'l'eOt. 

Q. so, Mr. Wilder, upon oeipt of the oow of tbat 

4 letter, whioh I assume you received within several dare attar 

5 it was mailed by that agenoy, you w re aware of the tact that 

a the insurance for the Willses was t 

7 Marine, is that correct? 

8 A. Yes, sir--well, t so at thia tiat, at 

9 the time I got this letter, that 1 s 

10 Q. Did you oontaot st. P 

11 whethel' in tact the,- were so inaure ? 

12 A. Yes, sir, I Wl'ote them a letter, I tbink w Juat 

t3 gave that--

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

Q. The letter I just pas d up to JOU 1nd1oated tba 

was to the Motor Club of .America at the same address as 

the Ganzer-Haggerty Ageno,-, and wha I'm asld.ng JOU is, 

subsequent to the receipt ot a cow of the~ Ootobel' l2 6 1971 

letter indicating that the Willses 

St. Paul Fire and Marine did you t 

that company 1s ooncel'Il8d, to dete 

&nJ" aot1on,1nsot'ar as 

whether Ol' not they 

21 have suoh coverage available? 

22 A. Well, I 1m oertainlJ no teying to paaa the buok, 

23 but 1n AprU of 1970, I think it was sometime 1n April, 

2 4 I turned the entire file over to Mr Bruce J vbenever aDJtbing 
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like this came in I would send it to him. When tbis did 

2 · come in I usually sent him the original 01' a cow, &DJ'tbing 

3 that was oOIIIIIUilioated to me fl'om April, 1970 up untU 1973 I 

4 think. I think the tile waa returned to me sODttiat in 1 ~. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

Q. Well now, Mr. Wilder, I'm going to band up and 

ask that this be Dl8.l'ked as tbs next COJIIIIittee exbibit, vhioh 

I think is 16, a letter of March 23, 1973, appa.rentl.J from 

you to Mrs. Wills, indicating that you had been in-. oontaot 

with two insUl'anoe companies and hadn't received &rlJ repl.J. 

A. "I have received no response f'l'om e1tber 1nsuran 

compa.ny other than a letter copy ot which I am eno1oa1ns." 

I think I sent her a cow ot this. 

Q. The letter tram the Gonser-Haggerty Agenq'l 

Yes. This spelling is wrong. In this OOPJ' I 

15 said, "I discussed the matter with. the Judge and tor fear ot 

16 receiving an empath7 judgment," I do~•t ](nov vhat .... tbat .iaJ I 

17 didn't put that in. "I am going to amend oert&iD: l&llgUA88 to 

18 be certain that the judgment Will be one that can ·be aatistie&l " 

19 Yes, I did send her this letter. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

Q. That is dated Marob. 2,, 1972? 

A. Yes. 

(A copy or a one page letter to Ml'a. oca-tesa W11 

trom w1;.der, dated :Mar. 23, 1972, was reae1'V84 as 

CoDBDittee Exhibit :No. 16. ) 
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BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

[29] 

Q. What action did you t , Mr. W1ldel', or did JOU 

take any action, pttiar to Janua:t'J o 1973 to &IDIDd tbe 

complaint? 

A. Whenever the reool'd re leota I 8118n484 the 

complaint is when I amended it. I 1dn't do anrtb!Dg until 

that time. I bad several d1souss1 s with Mr. BNoe about 

Whether we oould suooesstully SDBnd it or what we .oCMld 

do in that :regard, but the :record w 

when I· did amend it. 

&OCUl'&tel.7 1'8tl.eOt 

Q. Well, the tact is--and I ask that tbia be passed 

up and marked the next OoDIDittee E bit--that &DOtb81' order 

ot the c~ was issued indicating bat the oom.pla1nt bad 

not been answered and that the p titfs' be 1'8Cl\111'e4 to a 

cause whJ the action shOUld not be ,.....~ ..... saed trCIIl the docket. 

tbe next Ooad.ttee 

Exhibit, which, I think, is 1 • This 1a dated Jan11..., 

5, 1973. 

(A 

Robert R. Merhige, United Sta es Distl'iat Judp 1n 

Cortess Wills, Jr., et a. V. a Ruth Neal, Civil 

Aotion No. ''9-71-R, dated J • 5, 1973, was :Noeived 

as CODID1ttee Exhibit No. 17.) 

Q. Now I hand you, Mr. 
44 
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letterhead, dated Januarr 16, 1973, 8l1d apparentl.J received 

2 1n the U. s. District Court on Ja.nuary 19, lffl, enclosing 

3 certain papers, and would that be your order to a.Dd 

4 yoU1' motion or your motion to amend? 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

A. I would think so. 

CHAIRMAN MoVEYt I ask that be marlald as the 

next Committee Exhibit. 

(A copy of a ·one page letter traa Wilder to 

Clerk, Federal District COUl't, dated Jan. 16, 1973, was 

received as Committee Exhibit No. 18. ) 

12 BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

13 Q. Now I band you, and ask that it be Dl&l'kad tba 

t4 next CoDIIIittee Exhibit, a Motion to /lEnd Pleadings. 

15 A. I have a oow. 

16 Q. Stating that it• a filed Januat7 19, 191} and 

11 at the bottan is written, apparently, "so Ol'deNd, Robert R. 

18 Merhige, Judge, 1-26-73". I ask you to take a look at that, 

19 Mr. Wilder. 

. 20 A • Yes, sir, that 1 a correct. 

21 

{A oow or a Motion to Amend Pleadings in 
22 

Cortese Wills, Jr. v. Anna Ruth Neal, et al, Civil Aot1 n 
23 . 

Ko. 339-n, was received ae CODIIIittee Exhibit 19, dated 
24 

Jan. 19, 1973.) 
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BY CHAIRMAN McVEY.: 

Q. All right, Mr. Wilder, when you did ma.1cB 

that amendment you named the Motor lub ot ADBrica to be 

served pursuant to the uninsUl'ed mo orist coverage, 1a that 

correct? 

A. That's correct. 

Q. You did not ask that a cow of the process 

be aer'V8d upon the St. Paul Fire & 1ne CoJapa.rq', did you? 

A. I don't know that I d 

Q. All right, I Would 

11 papers, and we will mark them as o exbibi t, showing the 

12 summons and complaint reflecting t t the Mal'ahal' s &UIIIIIlOna w 

13 directed to the Motor Club of Ameri a. 

14 A. In fact I'm almost 

15 CHAIRMAN McVEY: I ask that be JD&l'ked as the 

16 next Committee Exhibit. 

17 

(A copy or a Summons t Motor Club ot ~rica, . 
18 

Civil Action 339-71-R, dated an. 26, 1m, vas receive 
19 

as Committee Exhibit No. 20.) 
20 

A. '1 White. 
21 

MR. MIUER: Where are ths rest ot the tbltee? 
22 

Is this Exhibit 20 by itself? 
23 

24 
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as the next exhibit a Motion to Dismiss filed b.1 

Motor Club or America, filed in the U. S. D1str1ot 

COUl't on Febl'U&1'1 16, 1973. 

(A OOPJ of a Motion to Dismiss tiled Feb. 16, 

lf173 1n U. s. District Court, Eastern District of 

Virginia, Civil Action No. 339-71-R, tUed bJ Donald 

M. Schubert, Esq. counsel for defendant, was received 

as Committee Exhibit No. 21.) 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: And then, as the next exhibit, 

an Order Sol1o1t1ng Response to Motion en~ on tbe 

same date. 

{A oow ot an Order Soliciting Response to 

Motion, filed in Civil Action Ro. :5:59-11-R br Robert 

R~ Merhige, Judge, filed Feb. 16, 1gr-,, was received 

as Committee Exhibit No. 22.) 

BY CHAIRMAN Mc"'MY~ 

Q. I show you; Mr. Wilder, a letter dated March 2, 

1973, from you to the Clel'k, indicating that you are asking 

additional Amended Pleadings to be filed. I'm asld.ng you it 

you can identify that letter. 

Yes, air. 

CHAIRMAN MoVEYs All right, I 1d like tbat marked 

as the next Colllllittee Exhibit. 
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(A copy of a one page tter to Clerk, Federal 

District Court from Wilder, e closing Amended Pleadings 

dated Mar. 2, lffl, was rece1 d as Committee Exhibit 2 • ) 

BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

Q. I'm passing up to you, Mr. Wilder, wbat purports 

to be Amended Pleadings tiled March 2, tm, and ask you 
7 

8 

9 

10 

n 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

whether those are the pleadings whi h were tiled IJll'&uant to 

that letter? 

A. The pleadings were tiL d. I know I filed them, 

I don't know whether it's pursuant o that letter 01' notJ I 

filed those pleadings. 

Q. Those pleadings are da d the s8118 date as your 

letter, is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

(A oopy of an Amended leadings 1n Civil Action 

No. 339-71, filed March 2, was reoeived as 

18 Committee Exhibit No. 24.) 

19 BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

20 Q. Ml'. Wilder 1 did JOU any d1souaa1an with 

21 Mr. Schubert? 

22 A. Don Schubert, yes. 

23 Q. And did he 1n fact ind oate to JOU Motor Club 

24 of America was simpl.l" an agency t 
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written? 

A. 

Q. 

W11 derr-dtreilt__. _______________ __..~~ 

He did. 

And subsequent to those meetings with Mr. Sohube t 

did you make any effort thereafter to serve the St. Paul Fil'e 

and Marine Company? 

A. I don' t think I served them. I don' t think I 

made any effort to serve them. I don • t think so, unless you 

have--I don•t think ao. I think what happened, 1n Df1 

conversation with Don Schubert be informed me that tb8y were 

the agent 1 that St. Paul did not have un1nslll'8d 110torist 

c overage. Well, to be brutall1 frank, at that point, vbat 

Sotmbert told me was there was no 1nsU1'ance that I oould go 

against, whether it would be st. Paul or Motor Club or 

Amerie&J the:N wasn 1 t anr uninsured motorist coverage. 

Q. Well, the case was ultimately tried before 

Judge BrJan, was it not, on September 20, lfJT?), 1n open 

court? 

A. No, sir, I don't reoall that. I recall the · 

matter--it m&:1 have been Judge Bryan. Wait a minute. As I 

recall, we went to Court, the only thing--most of it was beta 

Judge Merhige; it mar have been Judge Bryan. 

Q. I'm going to pass this up to you and ·aak 1t that' 

not a letter directing Ml'. Wills to appear on September 20. 

A. That's correct. 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

MR. MILlER: That will 

(A copy ot a one page Wilder to 

Cortez Wills, dated Sept. 14, 19"', waa received as 

Committee Exhibit 25.) 

a BY IIRAIRMAN McVEY: 

7 Q. I'm also passing up a 

8 records of the United States Diatri t Court retleoting an 

9 ent:ey, "m OPEN COURT: Bryan, Judge Webb, Reportel', 

10 APP38l'ances: Counsel ot Record. M t1on by plaintitfs to 

11 dismiss Defendant Motor Club of Ama ioa, Granted. Motion bJ 

12 Plaintiff to amend complaint to add proper detendant1 denied. 

13 Plaintiff's motion tor volWlt&l.'y di missal, pante4. 

14 Action dismissed without prejudice. ' 

15 I ask you if that is n t what oo0Ul'l'8d? 

16 A. That's what took ·place it could V8J!f well have 

17 been Judge Bl'yan. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: I ask that be 11&1'k8d aa tbe f 

Committee Exhibit. 

(A copy of Civil Aot1o 339-71-R,U. s. District 

Court Civil Docket summery - pp was received as 

Committee Exhibit No. 26.) 

BY CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

Q. Mr. Wilder, then the cords do not reflect that 
50 
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J'OU ll8de &nJ ettort to 88PI8 tbe--

St. Paul-­

St. Paul--

'!'bat • a o01'1'ect, ab. 

And 70U did not, on Septellbel' 20th 01' at &117 

tia subsequent tb81'eto, take a JtJdsiDBnt ap!nat AnD& Ruth 

Neal, is tbat OOPJ.'eot? 

Tbat's CJOlWNCt. 

But the tact 1s that service, 1 nMte aa ISUbat1 :tG 

ot aervtoe 1a allowed _in Virginia, upon Anna Rutll_leal. vas 

1n taot val14, vas it not? 

Aa to tbe D1v1a1on ot MotCII' Vebiolea? 

Q. Yea. 

Yea, ail', I 00\114 bave gotten jud.-ut againat 

Anna Ruth Meal with substituted &81'V1oe. 

You made tb8 decision to dialliaa tbie VOluntaJai 

Neal, 1a tbat 001'1'eot? 

That 1a OOJ"Nct. 

And tbe tact 1s Vban JOU took that aot1on JOU 

knew, did TOll not, 1n~ote as Mr. WUla• clat.ll aJd liN. WUls• 

olaim 1a oonaerned, the statute ot 1Jm1tat1ons ba4 ND, d14 

rou not? 

That. 8 C01'1'80t. 
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CHAIRMAN McVEY: I don1t tbink I bave &rl7 

fU.l'ther questions. That' a al that I expect to ptteaent 

on behalf' of the Committee. ther members ot the 

Committee ~ have questions. We will start with 

Frank Miller. 

MR. MILLER: I don•t 

7 BY MR. BROWN1 

8 Q. When the caae was dism ssed~ do I understand .you to 

s say that you were relying on Don Sa ubert•s statet.nt tbat 

to to go agaiDst? 

. 11 A. Well, the polley, as I read it, Vhiob. vas 

12 

13 Don Schubert--! asked him and he s d perhaps I baw the wra 

14 pollOJ. I went over it with. him, I relied on that to the 

1 s extent tbat there would have been n money from St. Paul or 

1s fl'om Motorist Club of America. 

17 BY MR. BEDOOW: 

18 Q. You went. thl'ough the es ot these other 

19 plaintitts, did a.ny or those plaint rs own an automobile? 

20 A. No 1 ail' 1 they were all -

21 Q. No other possible pol1 ies in this b.owJehold? 

22 A. I asked about that1 

23 and the only policy of insUl'ance t t was in the household w 

24 this policy. 
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Q. Only one ca:l' in the household than? 

As far as I knew. 

£;81 

Q. Were you able to determine whethar t:De state ot 

4 the law 1n New Jerse1 provided for uninsUl'ed JBOtar:lat cover ? 

5 

6 Q. 

7 

8 Q. 

9 

Mr. Wills inf'ol'Dled me that it did. 

That it did? 

Yes. 

Were you able to ver1t7 that? 

I understand 1 t' s not mandato17, fJtOm · Wbat I can 

10 gather, and the issuance or the oow ot his poliCJ contained 

11 no provisions 1n it. 

12 BY CHAIRMAN McVEY& 

13 Q. Does the New Jersey law contain an omnibus cl 

14 such as is required 1n Virginia as to uninsuzred 110to.rist 

15 coverage? 

16 A. You mean in tems of whether s0111one &DJWhare 1n 

11 the household has inaUl'anoe? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Q,. No, as I understand the Vil'g1n1a law, even 

though it's not written in the policy the law requiJtea it to 

be pal't of the policy, and even though it' s nat tbere there 

is uninsured motorist coverage, even though J'OU den' t look 

1n bel'& and find it. 

We11, aa I understand the omnibus law, but I 

24 Understand that is not available in New Jerser. That vas rq 
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Q. Did you do any work to tind out vbetbal- it vas 

or not? 

A. I relied on Mr. Wills. I asked b1m. Tbe 

4 first thing he asked me 1 as I recal , is what does rq OOIIIp&nJ 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

have to do with 1 t. I told him as ar as I vas oonoerned the 

only insurance they have would be s oODlp&IlJ. Mr. WillS · 

indicated he did not want to sue hi company. And I told him 

it wasn't a question of suing his a 

10 get down here. And when he fumis d me that poliq and that 

11 

12 

13 

14 

policy didn't contain it, I relied n that policy on1J,1n te 

ot cheoking the New Jersey statutes as to wbetb.er tbe1'8 was 

an omnibus clause. 

Q. Were you able to dete , othel' than Don 

15 Schubert--

16 A. Don Schubert, a local ttorney here. 

17 Q. Did he indicate that S • Paul did not pt'OVide 

18 uninsured motorist coverage, and t t there vaa no suoh 

1 9 coverage in New Jersey? 

20 A. This ·was my understand ng with him and, again, I 

21 don't want to misquote him, but in aJldng with him, as I got 

22 it, h8 said the proper p&l'ty to ba been sued woul4 bave bee 

23 St. Paul, but even had you sued the I don't beliew there 

24 would have been any coverage J based on his l'eP1'fJsentat1ons 
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could have said that, but I relied on bis atate•nt that 

there was no coverage 1n the event st. Paul had been served, 

one being the agent tor the other. 

Q. So right now you still really don•t lm.ov vbetber 

5 there is uninsured motorist coverage in New Jerae,- as of 1966 
6 No, sir, that's oorreot. 

7 Q. You indicated a few mCD~Bnts ago that JOU had 

8 concluded that the statute had run? 

9 As to the adults. 

10 BY MR. BEDOOW: 

11 Q. Now you se&l'obed for Alma Neal about 1968, didn' 

12 you? 

13 A. Well, from the date or the aoo1dent untU a.tter 

14 I filed. 

15 Q. When did you oonolude or reall.J find CN.t tbat 

16 she had removed herself from the State of Vil'ginia? 

17 A. I made an a.tf1dav1t --I think I made liON than a 

18 att~vit. 

19 Q. That was 1n 1968? 

20 A. Yea. Well, I found out--it would bave been 

21 thereabouts, within a month or so atter, when I made the 

22 affidavit. 

23 Q. Okay', then you filed an Amended Oompla1nt n miDg·: 

24 the Motor Club of America? 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. And that action was d1 seed? 

3 A. Yes, sir. 

4 MR. BEDIX>Wa Thank you sir. 

5 CHAIRMAN McVEY s Mr. do rou. bave &nJ 

6 questions? 

7 MR. LAMBlmT: I don't want my 

a appe8l'ance noted on this case 

9 CHAIRMAN McVEY: Mr. A kerly? 

10 MR. ACKERLY: 

11 MR. MILLERs Could I k him one question? 

12 CHAIRMAN Mcv.EYa Go 

13 BY MR. MILLER: 

14 Q. Mr. Wilder, this· thing was filed in 168J ia the 

1s any reason tor delaying f'l'om •66 yo •68 to tile tb& SUit? 

16 A. Well, yea, because I w looking t~ Anna Ruth 

17 Neal. 

18 Q. When did you first emp oy J. E. Hubaud to find 

19 Anna Ruth Neal? 

20 What is the date ot t s accident, August of '66; 

21 it waa atter I filed. In other w s, I had gone to tba 

22 Division of Motor Vehicles. ADi the tl'agedy 1a it was an 

23 absolute case of liability, there 1 no question about it, 

24 it was a rear-end collision. 
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I was reasonable certain that 1f we could ever get a con-

2 terence with the insurance people we could settle the matter. 

3 And they were also interested in that, not going into an-, 

4 long 11 t1gat1on. I would say Huband investigated the 

5 accident, I would sa.r, about aye~ after. 

6. Q. Year atter the accident? 

7 A. Yes.. Well, I mean--no, r· mean investigated her 

a Whereabouts • 

9 Q. About a year after you filed or· a year after the 

10 accident? 

1 1 A. Well, he investigated the accident. I bad 

1 2 the prelimirlat'y things, 1 t wasn • t &nJ question as to where 

13 she lived then, she lived on Magnolia, 1201 Magnolia Street 

14 1n Richmond. It was after thel'e was no response within the 

15 period ot time that I asked him to check as to vbere abe 

t6 lived. And this is when I was informed she vas living somepl~~ae 

,, 1n Cincinnati, 1f I'm not mistaken, or someplace 1n Ohio ratblr. 

18 Q. How did you actually ascertain at the time of 

19 the accident Anna Ruth Neal had no insurance? 

20 A. None was filed with the Division under SR~l. 

21 Q. In other words you went to r.MV and ch8ok8d, 

22 ascertained an SR-21 had been filed? 

23 Yes. 

24 Q. When was that? 
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A. I111118d1ately after. In faot I Wl'Ote tbe 

2 W11laes--they didn 1 t have a copy of the DM.V report 1n 

3 September of •661 I wrote them say1 , "Enclosed 1s 

4 a repor~ f'l'om the Division of M tor Vehicles, Riahmolld, 

s Vil'ginia, please sign where 1 t says 1 signature • aiJ4 have 

6 GladJS fill out Section 2. After t doctor :f'1lls out 

7 his section mai~ to the Division of Motor Vehicles ~ per 

8 the attached letter." This was in Septemll..er of •66. 

9 I went back to the Division as soon as she had furnished all 

to that that Bt.tduJn have been furnishe , to find out it there 

11 had been anything filed on behalf o Anna Ruth Neal, and the 

12 was still nothing. This would have been, I'd sq, between 

13 

. 14 

15 

16 

September and October. 

Q . 

A. 

or • 66? 

•66. 

MR. MILlER: I have no hing further. 

,, MR. BEDDOW: May I ask something else? 

18 CHAmMAN McVEY: 

19 BY MR. BEDDOW: 

20 Q. How old are the chil en who are identified as 

21 infants? How old a:re they now? 

22 MRS • WILU1: My one c ld 1s 15 and Oil& is 17 

23 

24 

one is ~1. The infant, she 1 15 y-ears old now. 

MR • BEDDOW: That • s J or? 
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MRS. WilLS: That's Glad7s May. 

MR. BEDDOW: But Charles and Kenneth &1'8 still 

under 18? 

MRS. WILLS: Yes, Kenneth is 17 and Charles is 2 • 

MR. BEDOOW: Have you employed other counsel 

now in this matter'/ 

MRS. WillS: Yes, I have. 

MR. WIIDER: I might add in that regal'd, I vou.ld 

like these marked as Exhibits if the Committee would 

be good enough; these m;ae the only copies I have. Tbis 

is a motion for judgment filed by Attorney WU11am s. 

Francis on behalf of Cortess Wills, Jr. 

MR. MILlER: CODIIli ttee 27? 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: Wilder 1. 

(A copy or a Motion tor Judgement in tb8 case 

of Carte as Wills, Jr. v. Lawrenoe Douglas Wilder in 

The Circuit Court ot the City ot Richmond, Virginia, 

Division II, was received as Wilder Exhibit 1.) 

MR. WIIDER: Motion for JUdgment has been filed 

behalf' of Chal'les E. Wills, Jr. and Motion for Judgment 

has been filed on behalf ot Gladys Wills, all of which 

I have turned over to my carrier. These I l'eoeived 

Thursday and turned them over to my o8l'l'iel'. I put tbe 
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MR. \fflENN: Do you have\ the thil'd one? 

MR. WI!Dml: The third bne is Gladys. Tbe 

allegations, for the most pal't~ 8.1'8 the same 1n all ot 

them, and I would like to read! just one fOI' tba record. 

"That during the month f August1 1966, tbs 

plaintiff retained the defend t to provide legal servioea 

on aooount of personal injuria received by the plaint 

.in an automobile aoo1dent whia ooourred on Ol' about 

August 15, 1966 in chesterrielf county~ v1rg1n1a. 

1'That thS defendant did undertake to represent 

the plaintiff from that day f W8l'd and did so continue 

to represent him up to and unt 1 September 20, 1m. 
"That the defendant f1l d, as atto:rneJ tor the 

plaintiff, a certain suit, by 

States District Court styled C 
....._ ____ _ et ala 

v. Anna Ruth Neal, on April 29 1971. 

"That the defendant, as I attOl'ney tor the plaint 

filed on Ol' about May 20, 1971 a sworn At:f1dav1t as to. 

the residence of the defendant Anna Ruth Neal# request 

that service of the above ment oned suit be bad upon tba 

Commissioner of Division or Mo or Vehicles tor ths 

Commonwealth ot Virginia 1W'Bu$nt section 8-57.1· or the 

1950 Code of Vil'ginia, as ame 

"That the no further action in 
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"reg8l'ds to said suit until Ja.nu&l'J 5, 

was entered by the Judge of the United States Diatl'ict 

COUl't requiring the plaintiff to show oauae within aixt 

days why the suit should not be dismissed fl'oJI the 

docket of the Court • 

"The defendant, as attorney for the plaintiff', 

subsequently tiled an amended. complaint alleging that 

the said Anna Ruth Neal was an un1nsl.U'8d motorist and 

requesting that the Motor Club of America be made a 

party defendant as thia insurance compacy tar tbe plaint 

. "That on September 20, 1973, the MotOI' Club ot 

Ameriaa moved the United States District Court to 

dismiss them as a defendant from the atareJII9nt1oned sui 

stating that the pl'Oper insurance company shoUld have 

and should be St. Paul Fire Marine CompanJJ a&id motion 

was granted by the Court. 

n 

• 

"That on september 20, lg'B, the defendant as at or-

ney tor plaintiff, moved the Court to amend tbe OQDlp. 

and to. add the proper defendant; said motion vaa denied 

by the United States District Court. 

"That the plaintiff'' s aotion was dismissed by 

Order of the United States District Court on September 

20, 1973, and no trial was ever held. 

"That the plaintiff's claim to personal injuries 
61 
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"oonoerning whioh he retained he legal services or the 

defendant is now and was at t time of its dismissal 

on September 20, 1973 by the U 1ted States District C 

b&l'red f'l'om further action by h.e approptaiate statute 

ot 11m1tat1ons. 

11That the de.fendant s legal rel]Ntl8ntat1on 

of the plaintiff 1n regards to legal services provided 

and advice given and in pa:rti l.ar in regards to the 

above mentioned suit in the Un ted States District Cou 

did improperly manage the affa s of the plaintiff 

entrusted to him; was negllgen 1n the performance ot 

his duties 1n regards to the p a1nt1f'f' a case; failed t 

properly exeoute the legal res naibilitiea entrusted 

to his professional. management with a reasonable desree 

of care, skill and dispatch; w guilty of the lack 

Of ordin8l'y care' skill and reronable dUigenoe of his 

l'epresentation of the pla1nt1f J was negligent 1n the 

ztepttesentation of the pla1nt1f in regard to the above 

mentioned suit filed on his be ; was othenise 

legal representation to the tiff J and was negl1gen 

1n causing and did so cause t plaintiff's oase to be 

barred forever by the ruxllins f the applicable statute 

of limitations. 
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11
Aa a direct and pt'Oximate cause of the actions 

or the defendant as aforesaid, the pla1nt1tt has been 

injured and damaged and will continue to be so injured 

and damagad 'by the defendant's negligent handling or 

the above mentioned case and matters entrusted to him 

and specifically by his negligent handling of the abOve 

mentioned case and its subsequent dismissal resulting 

the plaintiff 1 s claim being barred forever bJ the 

applicable statute of limitations." 

And then the addendum clause asking tO%' $751 000. 

in all three cases. I'd like these rUed. 

(A copy of the Motion for JudgJaent 1'8 Charles 

E. Wills, Jr. v. Lawrence Douglas Wilder waa 1'8ce1ved 

as Wilder Exhibit No. 2.) 

A oopy of the l;1ot1on for Judgment re Gladys Will 

v. Lawrence Douglas \v11der was received .as Wilder 

Exhibit No. 3.) 

Q. That's for Ch.arles, Cortese and GJ.adya'? 

A. Cortess, Jr. 

BY MR. MILlER: 

Q. That' s all of them who are adults nov? 

A. Yes. Ch.sl'les is 21, his would not be ba.rred b 
63 



2 

C. OVERTON LEE 
SHORTHAND REPORTERS 

MUTUAL BUILDING 
RICHMOND, VA. 23219 

the statute now. 

Wj "Jder-

3 BY MR. B&DOOW: 
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Q. Did I mis\Ulderstand t allegations there, that 

you did attempt to ament to make St Paul a defendant? 

A. That's what the allega ion said. 

Q. Did you do that? 

A .. Yes, I did; to do that in 

oo\ll't; that was denied. 

Q. Judge Bryan acted on t motion to dismiss Motor 

Club of America; how about St. Paul 

They never were defend I made motion then 

to amend to add them as defendant the judge denied tbat 

motion. 

Q. Did he give you 

A. No, he d1dn 1 t. 

Q. What do you reel was reason? 

A. I think he thought it as on the docket long 

enough.. He said, 11! will dismiss i without pttejudioe," the 

same thing as a. voltmtal"Y nonsuit, hioh would save the 

infant's cases. The most-serious jury of the adults was 

Mrs. Wills, of the two parties, bet en Mr. Wills and Ml'a. 

Wills, and I didn't want to lose it 

Q. ~.Jas it your opinion t statute ran in two 
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years, aa it states, or there might have been an abateDBnt ot 

2 the statute, or at least the two yem-s start, fl'OJil tb8 timet 

3 she was a non resident? 

4 A. ~'*'ell, that • s right, two years I thought ran fltom 

5 the tiDe I would have discovered that she was a non resident. 

e I had filed a suit against he~, so it's not a question wbetbel~ 

7 it ran as to filing it against her. 

8 Q. But you discovered she was a non resident 

9 tr101' to 1968 when you filed the suit; you d1scoV81'8d tbat 

10 shortly after you became involved beoause llW l'epcrted it? 

. 11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

A • That's correct. 

Q. And you investigated? 

A. That's correct. 

MH. BEDOOW: That's all I have. 

CHlul1MAN MoV.CY: Mr. lt/1lder, ·have JOU got anythin~ 

else you want to add"l 

MR. WIIllER: I don • t have anything alae. I tbink 

I furnished the Committee most of what I have in 1117 

file, which I would like to say that rather ~--the 

car did--Mr. and Mrs. Wills told me they had 0&1' trouble 

on at least two occasions,; one time they came to rtJJ ru:.. 
and the car radiator was not wozald.ng. I loaned them a 

hundred dolla.rs and explained to them I oould not ad.vance 

fees but I would be maJ.d.ng a loan to them, that Mr. Wille 
F\Ci 
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should P8J me back. 

dollars it was $300.00 all toge her; is that 1'1Sht, sir 

MR • WII.iJ:B: 

MR. WILDER: Is that signa.t\11'8? 

CHAIRMAN MoVEYa Mr. Wil er, I don't think the 

Comm1ttee is reaJ.ly concerned w th that part. 

M1'.. Wills, do you have s thing JCN want to s 

MR. WIIJ.8: 

residents of Virginia; he knew 

were from East Orange, New Jere y. 

CHAIRMAN McVEY: 

any difference. 

tbil beg1nN ng W8 

MR. WILDER: I didn' t J that; I was retew1ng 

to the defendant. 

CHAIRMAN MoV.EYz I t we understand., MJ.t. Wi 

MR. WIU..S: Thank 70\1• 

MRS. WILtB1 • Neal was dl'1v1ng waan• 

her own. 

CHAIRMAN MoVEYz it was l'8gistered 

in the name of some other pers n? 

MRS. WILl..S: 

BY MR. BEDOO}J: 

Q. Ml'. Wilder, you do have malpraotioe insurance? 

A. Yes, sir. 

• 
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. . 

Q. Now indication they are going to deny coverage 

2 in any way? 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

13 

14 

I haven't received any. No, I have mal.pPaotice. 

In fact, I wrote the letter to the company s&Jing I vould 

be happy and willing to talk to their attorney at 8nJ time, 

to talk to their attorney at any time, to discuss just v~t 

1t was. 

. I might add that Skip Francis bad written me a 

letter~-! think it is ge~~, if you will--and he wanted to 

negotiate prior to filing suit, and he wanted to knOW vhetber 

I would object to him doing that. I told ~ I had no 

objeotion, but I thought that 1t he had a case b8 vould bave 

to, I thought tie should file suit, quite fra.nkl31 beoauae 

1 t would then put the oompany in pos1 tion or dete1'111ning wheth.e 

1s they owed anything or not. I didn't want him to spal'e •. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

He asked me as to whether I would object to him getting into 

it, I told h1.'11 I had no objection to it. He wanted to know 

whether I had objection to htm gett~ into it on a ~ted 

basis and negotiating. · I told him he shoUld tUe suit; be 

2o said be would file suit. As soon as he did file suit I t .... U1'118Cl 

21 the papers O"'ter to my company. 

22 Q. How long has that been now? 

23 Friday I got---it was either Thursday or Fl'idq. '\ ...... 

24 I sent them out Thursday. I got them at my home. I 1m ao:wr, 
~7 
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I got them WednescUq, I sent them t that ThUJIIIda.V. MJ 

company should have gotten 1 t Fl'1d • I don 1 t anticipate 117 

OOIIlpally Will deny coverage 1f there is a cla1m. 

CHAIRMAN MoVIfi: 

anyone wants to add? Mr. and Mrs. WUls, ao J'Oll will 

know, and Senator Wilder will know, the COBiittee 
. 

deliberates in pl'ivate and we ma.lc8 a decision as to vha 

action it will take--what act on, if anr, it v1ll take 

in respeot to Mr. Wilder• s co uat. 

I will tell you also, cannot 

take any real action, all ve an do 1s re~nd. tbat 

certain action be taken by a 

jU1'1sd1ct1on here in Virginia and we cannot \le 1nvol 

in Whether 01' not there is 

Wilder with respect to his 

civil 11ab1l1tJ upon Ml'. 

·ling ot tbe oaae. 

We appreciate very mua you all ocn1us, and JOU 

will hear from us 1n writing. 

MR. WilLS: Thank JOU, I appreciate that. 

MR. WIIDFB1 Thank you gentleDBn. 

(The Respondent, the w tnesses and the reporter 

were excused and the ommittee went into 

executive session.) 
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* * * 

0 R DE R 
ENTERED 

March 29, 1976 

This matter came on to be heard on the Demurrer filed 

herein by the defendant to the Amended Bill of Complaint 

and the motion of the complainant to overrule the same. 

And the Court having considered said bill and having heard 

argument doth overrule the Demurrer. 

The defendant, by counsel, moved the Court that the 

complainant file a Bill of Particulars as to those allega­

tions and it appearing to the Court that the complainant 

has done so, it is ORDERED that the defendant file his 

responsive pleadings herein on or before April 1, 1976 to 

which action on the part of the Court the defendant, by 

counsel, objects. 

* * * 

* * * 

ANSWER 
FILED 

April 1, 1976 

This defendant, for answer to the amended bill of 

complaint says: 

1. Paragraphs 1, 2, 5 and 10 of the amended bill 

are admitted. 

2. The defendant admits that he was served with 

the notice of written complaint; otherwise the defendant is 

without knowledge of the matters alleged in paragraphs 3 

and 4 of the amended bill and, hence, denies same. 
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3. Insofar as paragraph 6 the amended bill 

alleges that the defendant was guilty of unethical or 

unprofessional conduct, such allegati 

wise the defendant is 

alleged in paragraphs 6, 8, and 9 of 

hence, denies same. 

is denied; other­

of the matters 

he amended bill and, 

4. Paragraphs 7 and 11 of he amended bill are 

denied. 

5. This defendant accepted employment to obtain 

compensation for injuries which Corte 

others had sustained in an automobile 

automobile operated by Willis and an 

by Anna Ruth Neal, the fee of this de 

Jr., and 

between an 

operated 

contingent upon the obtaining of such On 

June 31, 1968 and within the time all ed by law, this 

defendant instituted an action in the States 

District Court for the Eastern Distri t of Virginia to 

recover damages sustained by his clie ts in the collision. 

6. At the time said action as instituted, this 

defendant had found no indication tha 

liability was covered by insurance or 

which could be subjected to a judgmen 

which this defendant's clients had su 

Anna Ruth Neal's 

she had assets 

for the damages 

Moreover, it 

was then apparent to this defendant t at the liability of 

Anna Ruth Neal was not covered by ins ranee and that she 

had no assets which could be to judgment. 
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7. This defendant made investigation to 

determine whether there was uninsured motorist coverage 

respecting the automobile in which his clients had been 

riding when they were injured. 

8. Having determined that there was no insurance 

coverage from which his clients might benefit and that 

there were no assets of Anna Ruth Neal which could be 

subjected to the liens of judgments this defendant declined 

to incur the expense incident to the trial of the several 

causes of action for personal injuries. 

9. At ·and before the time the action for 

personal injuries was dismissed, those of the claimants 

who were adults had been informed that no assets had been 

found which the claims for compensation could reach and 

that this defendant considered that further proceedings 

would require considerable expense and would yield nothing 

by way of compensation. 

And now having fully answered, this defendant 

prays to be hence dismissed with his reasonable costs. 

* * * 

* * * 
INTERROGATORIES 

·FILED 
June 18, 1976 

The defendant, L. Douglas Wilder, requests that 

the complainant answer under oath the following interroga­

tories within twenty-one days after service hereof in 

accordance. with Rule 4:8 of the Rules of the Supreme Court 
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of Virginia. 

1. What was the specific information which 

caused the complainant committee to be orne aware of conduct 

of the defendant warranting investigation as suggested in 

paragraph 3 of the amended complaint? 

2. What person or persons c 

information? 

3. To what member or agent f the complainant 

committee was that information communi ated? 

4. If the communication was in writing, furnish 

a copy thereof. 

5. What members of the comp ainant committee 

considered such communication? 

6. Furnish a copy of ord of the 

proceedings at which the complainant c itself 

aware that conduct of the defendant wa ranted investigation. 

7. Who conducted the preli ·nary investigation 

mentioned in paragraph 4 of the 

8. Furnish a copy of 

preliminary investigation and a 

bill? 

ort of such 

the record of the 

proceedings at which it was considered and acted upon, 

including a transcript or summary of t e evidence then 

considered and/or of the deliberations of the committee, if 

such transcript or summary now exists. 

9. Furnish a copy of the co plainant committee's 

directive that the instant action 

* * * 
72 

stituted. 



* * * 

ANSWERS TO INTERROGATORIES 
FILED 

June 24, 1976 

Comes now the Third District Committee of the Virginia 

State Bar and for its Answers to the Interrogatories pro-

pounded herein states as follows: 

1. See attached letter. 

2. See attached letter. 

3. Letter was received by the office of the Virginia 

State Bar and assigned to the District Committee for the 

Congressional District in which the defendant practiced. 

4. See attached letter. 

5. Initially, the Chairman, Henry H. McVey, III; 

thereafter, Harrison Bruce; and subsequently, the entire 

Committee. 

6. There is no record of the proceeding in which it 

was determined that the conduct of the defendant warranted 

investigation. The Minutes of the meeting reflect that 

upon information furnished by Mr. Bruce and Mr. McVey a 

formal investigatory hearing should be held. The Committee 

objects to furnishing a copy of the Minutes on the grounds 

that the same contain references to other matters not 

pertinent to this proceeding which matters are confidential 

as well as irrelevant. 

7. Mr. Bruce and Mr. McVey. 

8. There is no written report of the preliminary 

investigation. The Committee considered the written 
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complaint attached in response to these Interrogatories 

and the record of the proceedings in United States 

District Court. 

9. Ther~ is no written directiv that the instant 

action be instituted. There is a ref in the Minutes 

that after consideration the Committe voted that a formal 

complaint should be issued. 

furnishing copies of the applicable m· utes for the 

reasons previously stated in response to Interrogatory 6. 

* * * 
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March 21/75 

Mr. James R. Wrenn Jr. 

I on behalf of myself Cartess and Gladys Mae Kenneth & 

Gladys Lee Wills. 

Wish to bring a complaint against L. D Wilder because of 

his conduct in representing us in a personal injury suit 

on accout of an accident which occured on Aug 15, 1966 in 

Chesterfield County on u.s Rt 1 L. D Wilder was retained 

and suit Was filed in u.s District Court Richmond Virginia 

and was pending for 5 year Finally the suit Were dismissed 

for Mr. Wilder failure to ever give notice to the proper 

insurance Company. Under the Virgina Uninsured Motorist 

lawes. 

Our Claims are now bared by the Statue of limition because 

Mr. Wilder handling of our ea~se case. Thank you. 

/s/ Charles v. Wills Sr. 
52 Shepard Ave 
East Orange N.J 

201 
07018 678-2872 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 21st 

day of March 1975. 

Witness my hand and official seal. 

/s/ Robert R. Guse, Notary Public 

* * * 
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March 24, 1975 

~1r. Henry H. McVey III 
1400 Ross Building 
Richmond, Va. 23219 

PERSO AL & CONFIDENTIAL 

RE: 3-DC: Wilder, Law ence Douglas 

Dear Hal: 

Enclosed is a sworn complaint against Mr. Wilder by Charles 

V. Wills. Enclosed also are copies o materials pertaining 

to his complaint. 

Mr. Wills told me that he was advised by another attorney 

in Richmond to bring this to the atte tion of the Bar. 

encl. 

JRWjr:mvd 

cc: Mr. Charles V. Wills 

James R. Wrenn, Jr. 

JAMES R. WRENN, JR. 
Special ounsel 

* * * 
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* * * 

STATEMENT OF TESTIMONY AND 
OTHER INCIDENTS OF THE CASE 

By stipulation of counsel, as evidenced by their 

endorsements on a copy thereof, the complainant introduced 

into evidence the transcript of the September 16, 1975 

proceedings before the Third District Committee of the 

Virginia State Bar which transcript the Court ordered 

received as evidence along with the Exhibits therewith 

including Committee Exhibit No. 1 which was attached to 

the Bill of Complaint herein as an exhibit thereto. 

Counsel for the Committee then indicated that the afore-

said transcript with the exhibits constituted the evidence 

on its behalf and rested his case. 

Counsel for the defendant then moved the Court to 

strike the complainant's evidence and to dismiss the pro-

ceeding for the following reasons: 

1. Notwithstanding two demurrers and a request for a 

bill of particulars, the only statement of a specific 
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charge made in these proceedings is th t found in the 

March 21, 1975, letter from Charles v. Mr. 

James B. Wrenn, Jr., (counsel for Virg"nia State Bar), 

charging "Mr. Wilder's failure to ever give notice to the 

proper insurance company under the uni sured motorist laws". 

The evidence does not bear out the pre upposition that 

there was an insurance company from wh ch recovery could be 

had. To the contrary, the evidence su gests at Transcript 

34, line 14: "there wasn't any uninsu ed motorist coverage" 

and at Transcript 37, line 11: "the p licy, as I read it, 

didn't .contained any uninsured motoris provisions 11
• There 

having been no proper insurance under the uninsured 

motorist laws of Virginia or of sey, there could 

have been no culpable failure to give otice to such 

company. 

2. The requisite predicate for is proceeding has 

not been developed. The only authorit for this proceeding 

is Rule of Court, Part Six, Section IV ~13(d). Following 

the requirements of that Rule, the arne ded bill charges 

(~13) that in March of 1975, the commi tee became aware of 

conduct of the defendant warranting in estigation and (~4) 

that following preliminary investigati n the committee 

determined that further investigation as warranted and 

(~6) that the committee concluded and lleges that the 

defendant was guilty of unprofessional conduct. For lack 

of knowledge, the answer denies e committee became 
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aware of any improper conduct of the defendant or reached 

any conclusions with reference thereto. 

The cited Rule, ,113 (f), permits a charge to be 

brought only upon the concurrence of four (a majority of 

any seven) duly designated members of the committee. The 

tra~script reflects the presence of five members at the 

September 16, 1975, proceedings. No record has been intro­

duced showing the concurrence of four. Neither has such 

record been made available to the defendant notwithstanding 

his interrogatories 5, 8, and 9. 

3. The Committee has not at any time charged a 

violation of the Code of Professional Responsibility. The 

Notice and Written Complaint returnable 16 September 1975 

suggests: "you may have violated" DR 6-lOl{A) and 7-lOl{A). 

The amended bill relies on that notice and can rise no 

higher than that notice which is the only thing in this 

record which purports to be the action of the Committee 

rather than that of its counsel. Although the complainant 

charges in ,,6 that the defendant was guilty of unethical 

and unprofessional conduct and in ,,7 suggests violation of 

DR 7-10l(A)3, we submit that there was no Committee action 

between the time the original bill was filed and the time 

the amended bill was filed and that, hence, all the 

committee has charged or suggested is "you may have 

violated". Absent proof that these proceedings were 

brought pursuant to the Committee•s finding and charge, 
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arrived at and made in the manner pres ribed by the enabling 

Rule, the court is without jurisdictio • 

4. It is of the essence of the F urteenth Amendment's 

guaranty of due process that a charge ust be fairly 

proved. Neither has been done here. 

In response to the motion of the efendant to strike 

the complainant's evidence, counsel fo the complainant 

argued that: 

1. That the filing of the demurr rs by the defendant 

have nothing to do with particularizatton of the claim; 

that while there was no formal motion tor a bill of 

particulars by the defendant, a bill o particulars was 

filed in anticipation of the same and ubsequent thereto 

there was no motion for greater partie larization of the 

claim; that the Committee's s that the handling 

of the case from its outset to its dis issal by the United 

States District Court demonstrated unp ofessional conduct 

as alleged in the Bill of Complaint an that the Committee's 

case did not rise or fall on the proof or failure to prove 

that one specific incident constituted unprofessional 

conduct. 

2. That Rule 13(f} is a procedur 1 rule for the 

operation of the Committee and that co pliance therewith 

need not be proven by the evidence sin e the court has the 

inherent power to discipline a lawyer or unprofessional 

conduct whether that conduct is brough· to its attention by 

the Committee action, by an individual member of the 
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Committee, by an individual citizen or by the court on its 

own motion and that the defendant's objection to the Answers 

to the Interrogatories as a portion of his argument on the 

motion to strike is inappropriate in that no motion was 

ever made to compel Answers to those Interrogatories to 

which objection was made nor was any motion made for a 

more definite response to the Interrogatories. 

3. That the original complaint alleged that the 

defendant had engaged in unprofessional conduct and that it 

was sufficient in spite of the Court's sustaining of the 

demurrer but more importantly that the deficiency, if it 

existed., was corrected by the amended complaint and for the 

reasons previously stated there was no reason for a recital 

of further Committee action. 

4. That the charge of unprofessional conduct was 

properly made by virtue of the filing of the Bill of 

Complaint and the filing as a Bill of Particulars of the 

transcript and the exhibits thereto and if the defendant 

was unable to determine what the charge against him was or 

if he needed additional information to defend the same the 

appropriate discovery procedures such as a motion for a bill 

of particulars, interrogatories, motion to compel more 

definite answers to interrogatories and subpoenas duces 

tecum were open to him and that he did not avail himself of 

the available remedies except as indicated by the record. 
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The defendant's motion to strike and dismiss was 

overruled. 

The defendant, L. Douglas Wilder, testified in his own 

behalf substantially as follows: 

He had given his clients, the Wi ls family, notice 

that they should be in court on Septe er 20, 1973, and his 

clients came in response to that noti When the Wills 

against Motor Club of America could sustained and he 

replied negatively. The court then 

reasons why the case should not be 

asked leave to amend the complaint 

when the identity of the 

Thereupon the court 

without prejudice. 

ed if there was any 

issed. In reply, he 

proper company 

would be ascertained. 

dismiss the action 

Mr. Wilder further testified that he had accepted 

employment in the Wills cases on a con ingent fee arrange-

ment under which his clients were reimburse ex-

penses. He advanced the costs of the He had made 

cash loans to Mr. Wills when the clien s' car had become in-

operative in Richmond to enable them return to their home 

.in New Jersey. He had talked to one o the clients' physi­

cians in New Jersey who made payment o his bill of $400-

$500 a precondition for his coming to irginia to testify 

and on this basis had estimated an nee of $1,000 would 

be necessary to secure medical testimo y for trial. 
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The defendant testified that he was unable to locate 

and obtain service upon the defendant, Anna Ruth Neal, in 

the civil action and therefore was unable to identify any 

collectible insurance or locate any other assets belonging 

to Anna Ruth Neal. 

On several occasions Mr. Wilder had asked his client 

to send the insurance policy but the client did not deliver 

a policy until September 30, 1973, after the case had been 

dismissed. 

On cross-examination, the defendant admitted that he 

had received a copy of a letter from Motor Club of America 

to St. Paul F~re & Marin~ Ins. Co. dated October 12, 1971 

(Committee Exhibit 15) and that by such letter he was aware 

of the fact that St. Paul Fire & Marine was ·the insurance 

carrier for the Wills• vehicle and the only available 

source of uninsured motorist coverage if the same existed 

and that therefore Motor Club of America was not the insur-

ance carrier on the Wills• vehicle. 

On inquiry from the court, Mr. Wilder testified that he 

had made investigation and had determined that the New 

Jersey statutes did not mandate uninsured motorist coverage. 

When the defendant had rested, counsel for the 

complainant called Gladys May Wills and, in turn, Cortess 

Wills, Jr. 

Gladys May Wills testified that when she and her 

husband, Cortess Wills, Jr., arrived at the federal court 

building in Richmond on September 20, 1973, they met Mr. 
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Wilder in the corridor and were infer ed by him that their 

case was over. Mr. Wilder discussed ith them the lack of 

insurance from which they could recov r anything. Her 

husband had brought with him St. Paul Fire and Marine 

insurance policy and gave that policy to Mr. Wilder at that 

time. 

Cortess Wills, Jr., testified th had engaged Mr. 

Wilder's services shortly after the A 15, 1966 

accident and that the proceedings in istrict court were 

over before he arrived on September 2 , 1973. Before 

September 20, 1973, he had not delive ed to Mr. Wilder any 

policy of insurance on his automobile although Mr. Wilder 

may have asked him for such. He (Wil s) had been looking 

for his policy all that time. d it just before 

coming to Virginia on September 20, 1 73, and gave it to 

Mr. Wilder on that occasion. 

Approved: 

/s/ s. W. Tucker 
Counsel for the defendant 

/a/ Henry H. McVey, III 
Counsel for the plaintiff 

Signed this 31st da of August, 1976 

js/ Alex H. ands, Jr. 
Judge 

* * * 
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July 30, 1976 

Henry H. McVey, III, Esq. 
McGuire, Woods & Battle 
1400 Ross Building 
Richmond, VA 23219 

[LETTER OPINION] 
s. W. Tucker, Esq. 
Hill, Tucker & Marsh 
P. 0. Box 27363 
Richmond, VA 23261 

Gentlemen: 

Re: Case No. D-8980 
Third District Committee 
v. L. Douglas Wilder 

This is a proceeding first instituted by the 

Commonwealth against defendant pursuant to the provisions 

of Rule 13 of the Rules for the Integration of the Virginia 

State Bar charging that defendant violated Disciplinary 

Rules 6-lOl(A) and 7-lOl{A) of the Code of Professional 

Responsibility. 

Demurrer filed by defendant was sustained upon the 

ground that it failed to allege affirmatively that defendant 

had violated the provisions in question but only that he 

"may have" so violated them. Demurrer was sustained and 

an amended bill of complaint was then filed alleging 

specific violations by defendant of DR 6-lOl{A) {3), 
1 

DR 7-101 {A) {2), and DR 7-101 {A) {3). 

loR 6-lOl{A) {3). Neglect a legal matter entrusted to 
him. 

{Continued on page 77) 
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s. w. Tucker, Esq. 
Page 2 
July 30, 1976 

Demurrer filed to the amended bi 1 of complaint was 

overruled. 

Defendant answered denying the c arges presented 

against him. 

Prior to going into the merits o the case, defendant 

raised a number of procedural objecti upon the basis of 

which it was urged that the complaint dismissed. Without 

the court deems these objections to without merit and 

bearing upon the merits. 

FAC'I'S 

The facts of the case are, for t e most part, 

undisputed, certainly not insofar as he real issues are 

concerned. A brief chronological rev ew of these facts, as 

reflected by the transcript of the te timony taken at the 

hearing before the Third District Co~ittee and the 

DR 7-lOl(A) (2). Fail to carry ~uta contract of 
employment entered into with a client for professional 
services, but he may withdraw as perm tted under DR 2-110, 
DR 5-102, and DR 5-105. 

DR 7-lOl(A) (3). Prejudice or damage his client 
during the course of the professional relationship, except 
as required under DR 7-102(B). 
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Page 3 
July 30, 1976 

testimony heard o~e tenu4 by the court, becomes necessary 

at the outset. 

In August, 1966, Mrs. Gladys May Wills and several 

members of her family were involved in an automobile 

accident in Chesterfield County, as a result of which they 

sustained injuries. Almost immediately after the accident 

defendant was employed to represent the interests of a 

number of the occupants of the Mills vehicle again~t Anna 

Ruth Neal, the operator of the other vehicle. 

On March 6, 1968, defendant wrote Mrs. Mills that he 

was trying to negotiate a settlement of her and the other 

cases. 

On July 31, 1968, defendant instituted an action in 

the United States District Court at Richmond on behalf of 

his clients against Anna Ruth Neal attempting to serve her 

at 1201 Magnolia Street, Richmond, the address which she 

had reported to DMV at the time of the accident. The 

marshal's return showed that Anna Ruth Neal was not found 

in his district. 

The action was, accordingly, abated as of February 13, 

1969, and defendant advised of the abatement on the same 

date. Mrs. Mills was not advised of the abatement. 

On August 14, 1969, although no further proceeding had 

been had in court, defendant wrote Mrs. Mills that "case 
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progressing as well as could be expec ed." There was, 6f 

course, no case upon the current dock t at the time. 

On April 26, 1971, defendant fil d with DMV an 

affidavit alleging nonresidency of Ne 1, which was a 

requisite for service upon the Commis ioner of Motor 

Vehicles under the Virginia statute p oviding for service 

upon nonresidents. 

On May 20, 1971, defendant filed a new complaint 

against Neal in the same court (Civil Action number differ-

ent from the former action which had een abated two years 

earlier) and secured service upon Nea by service upon the 

Commissioner of Motor Vehicles. No r sponsive pleading was 

ever filed by Neal who thus became in default after the 

lapse of 20 days. 

On October 7, 1971, some six mon 
2 

later, defendant 

wrote the Motor Company of America e closing copy of the 

complaint which had been filed some s·x months earlier. 

Immediately thereafter defendant was notified that 

St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Co pany was the insurer 
3 

of the Mills vehicle at the time of t e collision. 

2This company had been given to 
accident by Cortess Wills, Jr., 
for the ~ills vehicle. 

efendant after the 
liability carrier 

3This notice was by letter dated October 12, 1971, from 
a New Jersey broker forwarding the su·t papers on to St. 
Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Compan , copy of which letter 
was received by defendant. 
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July 30, 1976 

Defendant then procured from Cortess Wills, Jr. the 

St. Paul Fire and Marine policy which, in fact, was the 

policy upon the Wills vehicle outstanding at the time of 

collision. This policy, upon its face, showed that it did 

not extend uninsured motorist coverage and defendant 

satisfied himself that the state of issuance had no 

11 0mnibus clause" statutory requirement similar to that 

prevailing in Virginia. 

It does not appear from the record that anything 

further was done by defendant until, over a year later, a 

court order was entered January 5, 1973, threatening to 

dismiss the action unless defendant could show cause with-

in 60 days for his failure to proceed with the case. 

Defendant thereupon, on January 26, 1973, filed a 

motion seeking to join Motor Club of American (not St. Paul 

Fire and Marine) as a party defendant. 

Motor Club of America promptly, on February 15, 1973, 

filed its motion to be dismissed upon the ground that the 

Wills amended complaint did not state a cause of action 

against it. 

On March 2, 1973, defendant filed an amended pleading 

and Motor Club of America's motion to dismiss was set for 

10:00 a.m., September 20, 1973, and Cortess Wills so 

advised. 
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On September 20, 1973, it was mo 

Club of America, which motion was gra 

moved to amend to add what he contend 

defendant. This motion was denied. 

dismiss Motor 

Defendant then 

be a proper 

efendant thereupon 

took a voluntary nonsuit which action was known by him to 

result in his client's claims being f rever barred by the 

statute of limitations. 

MERITS CONSIDERE 

Defendant's representation of th complainants in this 

case extends over a period of nearly years. It was 

District Court, just prior to the ing of the two year 

statute of limitations.' A proper stigation by defendant 

prior to institution of the action wo ld have revealed that 

Neal was no longer a Virginia residen and that it was a 

13, 1969, and although it appears fro the record that 

had been had, he did nothing to recti the situation until 

the action was abated six months 

Not only was his client not ied of the abatement 

of her action, but six months after e abatement and 
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before any further action had been initiated by defendant, 

he wrote Mrs. Wills that her "case is progressing as well 

as could be expected." In point of fact it was not pro-

grassing at all, as it had been abated six months earlier. 

On May 20, 1971, almost two years after this letter 

and nearly two and one-half years after the abatement of 

the action defendant did what he should have done four 

years earlier--filed an affidavit of nonresidency and filed 

an action in the same court securing service upon Neal 

through the Commissioner of Motor Vehicles. Neal having 

failed to file responsive pleadings within 20 days there­

after, Neal was in default and judgment could have been 

obtained by defendant in favor of his client on motion at 

any time thereafter. No such motion was ever made. 

Although defendant either knew, or could have and 

should have ascertained shortly after his employment that 

Neal was uninsured, it was not until October 7, 1971, some 

five years after his employment t~at he attempted to deter­

mine by letter of October 7, 1971, if the Motor Company of 

America, which company he believed to be the uninsured 

motorist carrier upon the Mills vehicle, was in fact the 

carrier upon the Mills vehicle at the time of the accident, 

and furnished it with a copy of the complaint. 
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In spite of having received ·info mation on October 12, 

1971, that it was not Motor Company o America but the 

St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Co pany that was the 

Mills' carrier defendant did nothing or another year and 

then on January 26, 1973, attempted t join not St. Paul 

Fire and Marine, but Motor Company of 

defendant in the pending action. He id not attempt to 

~oin the St. Paul Fire and Marine any. 

On September 20, 1973, upon moti n, the Motor Company 

of America was dismissed and at this earing, with full 

knowledge that his clients' claims wo ld be barred by the 

statute of limitations, defendant too a voluntary nonsuit. 

The full impact of defendant's a tions on this 

occasion is capsuled in the following testimony of defendant 

at the time of the hearing before the Third District 

committee (Tr. pp. 35-35). 

Q. Mr. Wilder, then the re ords do not reflect 

that you made any effort to serve the--

A. St. Paul--

Q. St. Paul--

A. That's correct, sir. 

Q. And you did not, on Sep ember 20th or at 

any time subsequent thereto take a judgment 

against Anna Ruth Neal, is hat correct? 
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A. That's correct. 

Q. But the fact is that service, insofar 

as substitute of service is allowed in 

Virginia, upon Anna Ruth Neal was in fact 

valid, was it not? 

A. As to the Division of Motor Vehicles? 

Q. Yes. 

A. Yes, sir, I could have gotten judgment 

against Anna Ruth Neal with substituted service. 

Q. You made the decision to dismiss this 

voluntarily on September 20th, rather than take 

judgment against Mrs. Neal, is that correct? 

A. That's correct. 

Q. And the fact is when you took that action 

you knew, did you not, insofar as Mr. Wills' 

claim and Mrs. Wills' claim is concerned, the 

statute of limitations had run, did you not? 

A. That's correct. 

DEFENSES CONSIDERED 

Defendant's defense upon the merits is that from 

start to finish he was concerned primarily with the 

collectability of any judgment which he might have obtained 

against Neal. He says that he did not desire to expose his 

clients to unnecessary expense in securing a worthless 
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judgment. Defendant's feelings in 

understandable. 

respect are 

It is also true that defendant's osition as a member 

of the General Assembly justifies a delay in handling the 

affairs of his clients which would not be accorded other 

attorneys. But the limits upon this p ivilege are fixed 

by statute. 

Nor is the court unmindful of the difficult and often 

frustrating task imposed upon a plain iff's attorney in 

attempting to locate insurance covera e which would render 

a judgment collectible. 

Finally, the court can understan , ~n the ea~ly 4tage4 

o6 ~ep~e4entat~on, why defendant did t desire to secure a 

default judgment against the tort-feasor Neal until he had 

located and served a potential insura carrier, as this 

might have destroyed the collectibili of a judgment, if 

obtained. 

None of these considerations, ho ever, can alter or 

complainants. Defendant allowed to d ag out over a period 

of seven years a matter which should ave been disposed of 

in a few months. 
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Had he conducted a prompt investigation of the 

whereabouts and the financial responsibility of the tort-

feasor Neal, and whether his clients' vehicle had uninsured 

motorist coverage, and as a result of such investigation 

determined that a judgment would be uncollectible, he should 

have promptly advised his clients of his views and either 

retired from the case or pursued it to judgment. 

Nor is there any conceivable basis upon which could be 

justified his action at the Septenmer 20, 1973, hearing in 

nonsuiting and thus destroying his clients' claims without 

having first advised them of the effect of this procedure 

and given them the election of whether or not they desired 

to abandon their claims. 

CONCLUSION 

It is, accordingly, held that defendant's conduct in 

the handling of the claims in question was in violation of 

DR 6-lOl(A) (3) and of DR 7-lOl(A) (3) of the Virginia Code 

of Professional Responsibility, and that such violations 

constituted unprofessional conduct on the part of defendant. 

It becomes unnecessary to consider the charge of violation 

of DR 7-101 (A) (2). 

In conclusion, it should be observed that defendant's 

conduct in regards these violations does not reflect upon 

95 



Henry H. McVey, III, Esq. 
S. W. Tucker, Esq. 
Page 12 
Ju~y 30, 1976 

his character, nor upon his legal eth 

his procrastination and neglect in ha 

Order, copy enclosed, is being e 

Yours ve 

/s/ Ale 

sac 

* * * 

* * * 

cs but is limited to 

dling the claims. 

tered. 

y truly, 

H. Sands, Jr. 

0 R DE R 
ENTERED 

Aug. 2, 1976 

This day came Lawrence Douglas W lder, an attorney at 

law, in person and by counsel, in obe ience to the Rule 

issued by this Court, and came also t e Commonwealth by its 

attorney; and the defendant, by couns 1, having moved the 

Court to dismiss the complaint, such otion was overruled; 

whereupon the Court having heard the vidence as to the 

merits of the case consisting, by sti ulation, of the 

transcript of the evidence taken befo e the Third District 

Committee and argument of counsel, an now being advised of 

its decision to be rendered herein, 

It is considered by the Court th t the defendant, 

Lawrence Douglas Wilder, for reasons tated in its letter 

opinion to counsel dated July 30, 197 , which is ordered 

made a part of the record, is guilty f the charge of 
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having violated Disciplinary Rules 6-lOl(A) (3) and 7-lOl(A) 

(3) ·in that Aaving been entrusted with the work of con­

ducting all matters necessary to conducting litigation on 

behalf of Cortess Wills, Jr., Gladys Wills, May Wills, 

Charles Wills, an infant, and Kenneth Wills, an infant, 

growing out of an actionable accident occurring in 

Chesterfield County on or about August 15, 1966, he has 

been guilty of such procrastination in the handling of such 

case and in failing to advise his clients that he would 

voluntarily dismiss their cases after the statute of 

limita.tions thereon had run, as to amount to neglect of 

this legal matter entrusted to him and to constitute 

unprofessional conduct in contemplation of Displinary Rules 

6-lOl(A) (3) and 7-lOl(A) (3) of the Virginia Code of 

Professional Responsibility. 

And the Court, as punishment for such violation, doth 

reprimand the said Lawrence Douglas Wilder therefor and 

doth enjoin him from further engaging in such conduct. 

To all of which rulings of the Court defendant duly 

objected and excepted. 

* * * 

97 



* * * 
ORDER 

ENTERED 
Aug. 7, 1976 

On consideration of the def ndant's motion, filed 

August 19, 1976 that the court vacate, set aside and dis-

as enjoins the defendant from engagin in such conduct as 

in said order is referred to, and the e being no objection 

by the complainant, it is ADJUDGED an ORDERED: that this 

as follows: "And the Court, as punis ent for such viola-

tion, doth reprimand the said Lawrence Douglas Wilder 

therefor." 

* * * 

* * * 
FILED 

AMENDED Aug. 30, 1976 
NOTICE OF APPEAL AND ASSIGNME1 TS OF ERROR 

Defendant gives notice that e will apply to the 

Supreme Court of Virginia for a writ o error to the order 

of the Circuit Court of the City of Ri hmond, Division I, 

made by the Honorable Alex H. Sands, J ., Judge, on the 30th 

day of July, 1976 by which the t was reprimanded 

for unprofessional conduct and from engaging in 

such conduct. 
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The assignments of error are: 

I 

The court erred in overruling the defendant's 

demurrer and thereby in holding that the Due Process Clause 

of the Fourteenth Amendment does not require that, in 

advance of trial, the defendant be ·specifically informed of 

the charge or charges against him. 

II 

The court erred and, in violation of the 

Fourteenth Amendment to the Constitution, deprived the 

defendant of liberty and property without due process of 

law when it overruled the defendant's motion to dismiss the 

bill of complaint for the absence of proof that a majority 

of any seven members of the complainant committee concurred 

in any accusation that any specified conduct of the 

defendant merited disciplinary action. 

III 

The court erred in reprimanding the defendant for 

procrastination in the absence of evidence that such 

procrastination militated to his clients' detriment. 

IV 

The court erred in reprimanding the defendant for 

failure to advise his clients that he would voluntarily 

dismiss their cases on which the statute of limitations had 

run, the evidence being that the decision was made under 

the pressure of the moment and in the clients' absence due 

to their tardiness in attending court. 
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~r --

v 

The court erred and viola~e the due process 

and ~qual protection clauses of ·the F urteenth Amendment 

when it enjoined the defendant' from f rther engaging iri 

such conduct as is referred to in its 

A statement of testimony an incidents of trial 

will be filed. 
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